Mission:

Lifelong learners will be inspired and developed through effective teaching in a

safe and caring environment.
Vision: Respect - Pride - Excellence for All

BOARD OF EDUCATION - REGULAR MEETING
Instructional Planning Center/Huron Arena

AGENDA

August 8, 2022

5:30 p.m.
1. Call to Order
& Roll Call
3. Pledge of Allegiance
4, Adoption of the Agenda
B Dates to Remember
August 8-12 NEW Teacher Orientation Days
August 9 HSD On-Line Surplus Property Auction Closes
August 12 Teacher In-Service
August 15 All Staff Required Meeting - 9:30 - 12:15 - HHS Auditorium
August 15 Elementary Open Houses
BUCH-4:00-5:00 p.m. / MAD-5:15-6:30 p.m. / WASH-6:45-8:00 p.m.
August 15-17 Teacher In-Service
August 16 Middle School Open House 5:00-6:00 p.m.
August 18 First Day of School for Grades 1 -12
August 18-19 Kindergarten Screening
August 22 Board of Education Meeting 5:30 p.m. - IPC
August 22-23 Kindergarten Screening
August 24 First Day of School for Kindergarteners
August 31 Early Release - State Fair
September 1 CTE Open House
September 1-5 South Dakota State Fair
September 5 State Fair / Labor Day Holiday
September 6 First Day of TAP
September 26 High School Parent/Teacher Conferences 5:30-8:30 p.m.
September 30 Homecoming - Early Release
6. Community Input on Items Not on the Agenda
o See Policy BFB - Public Participation at Board Meetings - for more information
T Conflict Disclosure and Consideration of Waivers - The School Board will review the

disclosures and determine if the transactions or the terms of the contracts are fair,
reasonable, and not contrary to the public interest.
a)
8. CONSENT AGENDA
The superintendent recommends approval of the following:

a) Approval and/or Corrections of Minutes of Previous Meetings
b) Approval and/or Corrections of the Financial Report
c) Consideration and Approval of the Bills




d)

g)

h)

i)
j)

Agenda / Board Meeting, August 8, 2022 page 2

New Hires to the District
Classified personnel and substitute teachers must be approved in order to be
covered by our workmen’s compensation plan.

1)
2)
3)
4)
5)
6)

7)
8)

9)
10)

11)

Elaine Bales/Substitute Teacher - $120 per day/Substitute Para-Educator -
$19.16 per hour

Crystal Lien/Part-Time Administrative Assistant-HS Counselor’s Office -
$18.40 per hour

Emily Bateman/School Nutrition Helper - Washington/$19.45 per hour
Armando Martin Lopez/On-Call Interpreter - District/$24.01 per hour
Marlana Hernandez/On-Call Interpreter - District/$24.01 per hour

Vicki Harmdierks/ Substitute Teacher - $120 per day/Substitute Para-
Educator - $19.16 per hour

Emily Croucher/Early Childhood/Speech-Language/SPED/$30.00 per hour
Ethan Simmons/Para-Educator-Library Aide/Middle School/$19.16 per
hour

Jones Bayola/Food Service-Satellite Worker/Madison/$18.91 per hour
Betty Sparks/School Nutrition-Elementary Cashier/Washington/$18.73 per
hour

Marlana Hernandez/ESL Para-Educator/High School/$19.86 per hour

Resignations for Board Approval

1)
2)
3)
4)
4)

Dazee Gertz/SPED Para-Educator-Madison/1 year

Lindsey Alves/Credit Recovery Para-Educator-High School /5 years
Mary Schmidt/Food Service-Dish Room Assistant/Middle School/1 year
Rikki Hein/SPED Para-Educator-Madison/1 year

Lori Kopfmann/SPED Para-Educator-Washington/5 years

Contracts for Board Approval

1)
2)
3)
4)
5)
6)
7)
8)
9)
10)
11)
12)
13)

Jerald Swenson/Revised Contract-7th Class Taught/$78,614 per year
Michael Carda/Revised Contrat-7t Class Taught/$76,883 per year
Jessica Rodacker/Revised Contract-7t Class Taught/$56,272 per year
Amy Velthoff/Revised Contract-7t Class Taught/$68,292 per year
Mackenzie Lavallee/Revised Contract-7t Class Taught/$60,060 per year
Kira Carabantes/Revised Contract-7t Class Taught/$66,036 per year
Heidi Holforty/Revised Contract-7t Class Taught/$76,255 per year

[an Krekelberg/Teacher Choral Director -High School /$56,983 per year
Leah Branaugh/Revised Contract-7t Class Taught/$72,434 per year
Kelsey Van Loh/Revised Contract-7th Class Taught/$57,143 per year
Sharon Engelhart/Revised Contract-7t Class Taught/$68,359 per year
Courtney Siegfried/Speech Language Pathologist-McKinley/$57,881 per year
Sonia Malley/Revised Contract -Earned MA / + $1,500

Request for Approval of Open Enrollment
The administration has received open enrollment request #0E-2022-08, #0E-

2022-09, #0E-2022-010, #0E-2022-011, #0E-2022-12, #0E-2022-13 for Board
approval.

Request to Approve the Agreement for Applied Behavior Analysis in Public

Schools Project Participation Between TeachWell Solutions & the Huron
School District

Advertising Agreement Renewal - Tiger Stadium: Vision Care Associates

Advertising Agreement Renewal - Huron Arena: Agtegra Cooperative




Agenda / Board Meeting, August 8, 2022 page 3

10.

11.

k) Surplus Property
Board approval of the surplus property for the August 9 auction. On-line only

auction at Bennymeyerauctions.com. Check website for bidding hours.

1) Intent to Apply for Grant Funding

Group Applying CTE

Contact Person Jolene Konechne

Name of Award CTE Innovative Equipment Grants

Name of Funder SD Department of Education

Amount to be Requested $250,000

Project Focus Industrial equipment, installation costs and

professional development to identify, support,
and modernize HSD’s CTE programs

(The consent agenda may be approved with one motion. However, if a board
member wishes to separate an item for discussion, he/she may do so.)

CELEBRATE SUCCESSES IN THE DISTRICT

Congratulations to:
a) Sabrena (Kindergarten ESL-Buchanan) & Robert Brooks (Special Education

Para-Educator -Buchanan on the birth of their daughter, Eliza Mae. Eliza was born
July 24th, weighed 6lbs, 10z and was 19.5” long. He joins brothers Ezekiel and Ezra.
b) Huron Post 7 Junior Legion Baseball Team for placing Runner Up at the State 16U

Class A Tournament

¢) Sarah Carr (4" Grade Teacher-Washington) and Eric Miner on their recent

marriage

d) Rebecca Sadler (4" Grade Teacher-Washington) and Landon Neugebauer on

their recent marriage

e) Rod Witte (Custodian-Washington) and his wife Hally on the birth of their grand-
daughter, Nova Marie. Nova was born July 25%, weighed 8lbs, 1 0z and was 18” long.

f) Moses Gross for earning All American in the Cadet Decision 132# weight class of the
2022 US Marine Core Junior and 16U National Wrestling Tournament recently held in
Fargo, ND

g) Garret Bischoff (School Board President) on his nomination and approval as

Associated School Boards of South Dakota Second Vice President

Thank You to:
» Farm Credit Services of America for their donation of a 52” TV and portable
video conferencing system,

» to Gretchen Kinney, Jennifer Fuchs and Volquardsen & Associates for items

donated to the McKinley Learning Center

REPORTS TO THE BOARD

a) Business Manager’s Report
b) Superintendent’s Report

OLD BUSINESS

a) Strategic Plan Second Reading
b) District Bus Pickup Points - Iroquois & Wolsey-Wessington Schools

Superintendent recommends approval of the Pick-up Point Resolutions with
[roquois & Wolsey-Wessington for the 2022-2023 school year.

c) Policy AE - Huron Public School District Wellness Policy — Contact Updates for
2022-2023 School Year - 15t Reading




Agenda / Board Meeting, August 8, 2022 page 4

12. NEW BUSINESS

a) Board Member Assignments 2022-2023
b) Policy GCE - Part-Time & Substitute Professional Staff Employment (Substitute

Teachers)/Wages/Introduction
c) Huron School District Certified Staff Recruitment Incentive Introduction

13. ADJOURNMENT




Halbkat, Darla

From: Schilling, Ralyna

Sent: Wednesday, July 13, 2022 8:04 AM
To: Gertz, Dazee

Cc: Rozell, Heather; Halbkat, Darla
Subject: Re: notice

Dazee,

Thank you so much for your work at Madison; we will certainly miss you but wish you nothing but the best of
luck in your future endeavors.

Ralyna Schilling

Director of Special Services
Huron School District

150 5th Street SW
605-353-6997

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient{s) and may
contain privileged and confidential information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are
not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message.

From: Gertz, Dazee <Dazee.Gertz@k12.sd.us>
Sent: Weadnesday, July 13, 2022 7:21 AM

To: Schilling, Ralyna <Ralyna.Schilling@k12.sd.us>
Subject: notice

Good morning, I have accepted a new job and wanted to let you know that T will not be returning this fall.
Thank you for the opportunities I had while working for you! Thank you!

Get Qutlook for i0S




Halbkat, Darla

From: Radke, Mike <Mike.Radke@k12.5d.us>
Sent: Wednesday, July 20, 2022 12:23 PM

To: Halbkat, Darla <Darla.Halbkat@k12.sd.us>
Cc: Steinhoff, Kraig <Kraig.Steinhoff@k12.5d.us>

Hey Mr. Radke,
This is my resignation from the credit recovery para position so I can take over the math position after my student

teaching, Thank you! Let me know if I need to do anything else &

Lindsey Alves
Credit Recovery/Alternative Education
Huron High School

Mike Radke

Principal

Huron High School

PO Box 949

Huron, SD 57350
Phone (605) 353-7800
Fax (605) 353-7807

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail communication and any attachments may contain confidential and privileged
information for the use of the designated recipients name above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that you have received this communication in error and that any review, disclosure, dissemination,
distribution or copying of it or its contents is prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please
notify me immediately by replying to this message and deleting it from your computer.






From: "Hein, Rikki" <Rikki.Hein@k12.sd.us>

Subject: Thank You For Everything

Date: July 24, 2022 at 10:26:54 PM CDT

To: "Rozell, Heather" <Heather.Rozell@k12.sd.us>, "Strand, Brittni A"
<Brittni.Strand@k12.sd.us>, "Steinhoff, Kraig" <Kraig.Steinhoff@k12.sd.us>, "Schilling,
Ralyna" <Ralyna.Schilling@k12.sd.us>

Dear Huron School District Staff,

This email is to notify you that I am resigning from my position as a SPED Para at
Madison Elementary. Thank you for all the support and opportunities that you all have provided
for me during my time at Madison! I will always be grateful for all the advice, practice and tips
from all the staff during this last school year!

Over the course of the summer [ have thought long and hard about going back to college to
finish my degree in Elementary Education and I believe that it is time that I do so. Working with
the school has shown me that I want to have my own classroom and reach my goal of becoming
a teacher. This was a tough decision because | have really grown to love the school T once
attended and all the students that [ have got to know as well! T hope to finish my practicum
classes over the next year and return to the Huron School District for my student teaching.

Thank you specifically to Brittni and Heather for always believing in me and pushing me
harder, so I could succeed in every task that [ was given! [ hope you all are having an amazing
summer and I hope to see you all soon!

Rikki Hein



Halblat, Darla
L ... . ...

From; Schilling, Ralyna

Sent: Tuasday, August 2, 2022 5.00 PM
To: Halbkat, Darla; Steinhoff, Kraig
Cc: Vanberkum, Suzie

Subject: Fw: [EXT] New opportunity
Resignation

Ralyna Schilling

Director of Special Services
Huron School District

705 Dakota Ave North
605-353-6997

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient{s) and may
contain privileged and confidential information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are
not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message.

From: Lori Kopfmann <kopfmann84@yahoo.com>

Sent: Tuesday, August 2, 2022 12:40 PM

To: Hinker, Kari <Kari.Hinker@k12.sd.us>; megin.hein@k12.sd.us <megin.hein@k12.sd.us>; Schilling, Ralyna
<Ralyna.Schilling@k12.sd.us>

Subject: [EXT] New cpportunity

Caution: This email originated from outside the K-12 email system. Do not click links or open attachmenis unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good afternoon. | am emailing you all to let you know that [ am putting in my resignation at Washington. | have been
offered a new position in another school district that | have decided to accept.

There is absolutely nothing about my job at Washington 4/5 Center that has caused me to make this change. | simply
saw the need and realized | could help more students with the fuel they need to learn and thrive. | will be starting this
school year as the Head Cook/ Food Service Directar in a K-12 School district. | am both nervous and excited to begin
this journey. Ch, how 1| struggled with this. | had been approached a number of times regarding this position and |
never really even considered it because | LOVED my job! Needless to say, I've spent many days and nights worrying
before finally making the decision to accept the position.

Please accept my sincere thank you for the opportunity to work with the students and staff at Washington. The
friendships, memories and children I've been blessed to work with will forever be part of my heart.

This change will be taking place for the start of 2022-2023 school year,

| will be in touch and return my keys to you soon.

Thank you again for allowing me the opportunity to work with the best staff ever,

Sincerely,

Lori Kopfmann

Sent from Mail for Windows



Reviar d

TEACHER’S CONTRACT
Huron School District No. 2-2, Huron, South Dakota

Jerald Swenson July 11, 2022

YOU ARE HEREBY OFFICIALLY NOTIFIED, that you have been elected as a Teacher in the Huron Sehiool District
No. 2:2, whose address 1§ City of Huron.on the annual salary basis of § 78614 for the school term, or the remaining part thereof, of the
designated aumber of teaching days, inclusive of days arvanged for pre-school planning, beginning, 8/123/202%. and subject fo-the
calenidar, ormodifications of the sams, as adopted by the Board of Education, “Fhe safary is to be paid:the'twontieth day of cach of the
twelve ¢afentdar months,

Your election is subject to the school laws of the State-of South Dakota and to the salazy schedule and contractual elenients
rules and regulations of the Board of Education of the Fluron School District No, 2-2, whicliare hereby by reference, incosporated in
and made a part of this-contract as though.set forth herein at tength, subject to the tight of said Board to ferminate the contract For
cause, to be determined upon by the Boaid, and subject to your right to-resign upon giving thirty {30) days notice ihereof, in wriling to
said Board wilhin 15 days of issnance of conlact. '

[t 43 further contracted and. agreed that your filure fo complete the term of feaching preseribed herein for 8y cause,
inchuding butnot limited to dismissal or resignation, constitutes-u financial damage to the Huron $Schosl District Ne. 2-2 and that from
the- nature of the case it-might be impraciical or:diffioult-to fix the notual damage, THEREZORE, It s understood and agraed that
your-fiflure to.complete the termprovided harein shalt result in the fallowing Yquidated damages: Failures vecurting May I3 through
May 31 for the eusuing year, damages shall'be assessed nt $250.00. For breaking a codfract Juns 1 through Yune 10, danmges shall be
assessed at$500:00, for brgaling of a.contrmet Fune 11 through Tune 20, $750.00 and for breaking of & coriteact June 21 through Juge
30, $1000.00. For breaking & contract-July 1 through Tuly 31, damages.shall be assessed at §2,000.00 and.breaking of sontract
August I nnd for. thie duzation of the first semester, damages:shall be sssessed a8 §3,000.00. Damages Will be-assessed at $1,500.00 for
breaking: of ' contract anytime during the 2** semester. The Board reserves the fight to request the Depastment. of Bducation to
suspend the employes's certification for one year in Yieu ofmorietary damages in accordance with SDGL 13:420, Teachers wha are
riot full-timesemployees of the diskrict shall be assessed damages at a percentage which matches thuir percent of employment,

Tt fs Turther understood and agreed thaf resignations shalk not become effective until approved.by the Board of Education at
the next mealing ¥ollowing receipt of sai resignation. Further, it is hereby agreed that:you will pay-to the. Hiron $chool Distclet No.
2:, or the. Hiron School Distsiot No. 2:2 will withheld or appropriate from any-moties owed by them to you, and you hereby"
authorize such withfiolding or appropriation, e appropriate sum hersin ibove set firth as liquidated damagas dus to yout failure to
complete sajd term.

"This agreement becomes a binding contract when signed by-the teacher:and ihe.Board of Education.

Thia above salary inciuties 11231 vitiichis compensafian fof & 7H dlags talight igth séineiters irig 2022-2023 schodl year and inicludes ohé Hout of

Béep:time datly oiside of thiy ¢Ufrant'B hrday,

FECONTRAGT MUST BE SIGNED AD RETURNED TO THE SUPERINTENDENT'S OFFICE BY, MONDAY IULY: 18, 2035+

SCHOQL DISTRICT NO. 2.2 OF THE CITY OF
HURGN, BEADLE CQUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA

ATTEST:
UL R A A N I S BY LR N I I I R L P e
Busitiess Manager:of the School District ‘Chatrifian of S¢hool District Board

TO THE BOARD OF EBUCATIONOF "THE HURON SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 2-2

CITY OF HURON, BEADLE COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA

[ ey ticedpt the ﬁUsitianﬁl‘enﬁBﬁédf'in thie Féregb‘ii)j_g-ctjﬁtm‘i‘.t oﬁﬁiring_'in i Pulilic Schiosls of Huitn, South Deksta, at the salavy and ipon o sifidet the
tetrus auid Gotiditions of the above and fuferdidp contmet abd kv carefully vend said iudtract anid dm filly informed asto-the pontents. [ afree foatiend sugh je-
sehool planing days asare scheduled exclusive o lhe destmated nuaiber of teaching days. 4 cleacly understand it it is 1y responsibitity-to be fully eertified wilh
the Siate of South Dakota for Hie. duralion of thils contract, Lacteept ihat my pay will cense an October 1,-anil my epaploymesit may be terniinated or.suspended sithooe
pay-uililsuch tine that Linest the sertifieation réquitements of the job." '

Witness-nry hand this . N .Z.‘.?-.ﬂday of A u""\f Coa. 2022

Witnesst... . . W




B

TEACHER’S CONTRACT
Huron School District No. 2-2, Huron, South Dakota

Michael Carda ‘ July 11, 2022

YOU ARE HEREBY OFFICIALLY NOTIFIED, that you have been elected as a Teacher in the Huron Schoel District
No. 2-2, whose address is City of Huron on the annual salary basis of $ 76883 for the school term, or the remaining part thereof, of the
designated number of teaching days, inclusive of days arranged for pre-school planning, beginning 8/12/2022 and subject to the
calendar, or modifications of the same, as adopted by the Board of Education. The salary is to be paid the twentieth day of each of the
twelve calendar months,

Your election is subject to the school laws of the State of South Dakota and to the salary schedule and contractual elements
rules and regulations of the Board of Education of the Huron School Distriet No. 2-2, which are hereby by reference, incorporated in
and made a part of this contract as though set forth herein at length, subject to the right of said Board to terminate the contract for
cause, to be determined upon by the Board, and subject to your right to resign upon giving thirty (30) days notice thereof, in writing to
said Board within 15 days of issuance of contract.

It is further contracted and agreed that your failure to complete the term of teaching prescribed herein for any cause,
including but not limited to dismissal or resignation, constitutes a financial damage to the Huron School District No. 2-2 and that from
the nature of the case it might be impractical or difficult to fix the actual damage. THEREFORE, it is understood and agreed that
your failure to complete the term provided herein shall result in the following liquidated damages: failures occurring May 15 through
May 31 for the ensuing year, damages shall be assessed at $250.00. For breaking a contract June 1 through June 10, damages shall be
assessed at $500.00, for breaking of a contract June 11 through June 20, $750.00 and for breaking of a contract June 21 through June
30, $1000.00. For breaking a contract July 1 through July 31, damages shall be assessed at $2,000.00 and breaking of contract
August 1 and for the duration of the first semester, damages shall be assessed at $3,000.00, Damages will be assessed at $1,500.00 for
breaking of a contract anytime during the 2™ semester. The Board reserves the right to request the Department of Education to
suspend the employee’s certification for one year in lien of monetary damages in accordance with SDCL 13-42-9, Teachers who are
not full-time employees of the district shall be assessed damages at a percentage which matches their percent of employment.

It is further understood and agreed that resignations shall not become effective until approved by the Board of Education at
the next meeting following receipt of said resignation. Further, it is hereby agreed that vou will pay to the Huron School District No.
2-2, or the Huren School District No. 2-2 will withhold or appropriate from any monies owed by them to you, and you hereby
authorize such withholding or appropriation, the appropriate sum herein above set forth as liquidated damages due to your failure to
complete said term.

This agreement becomes a binding contract when signed by the teacher and the Board of Education.
BS+15 .
The above salary includes $6067 (ES-10) for Ass't Var Track Coach, $2275 (E-10) for video productions, $2275 (ES-~10) for FBLA, and $5,097 which is

compensation for a 7th class taught one semester during the 2022-2023 school year and includes one hour of prep time daily outside of the current 8 hr
day.

*CONTRACT MUST BE SIGNED AND RETURNED TO THE SUPERINTENDENT'S OFFICE BY MONDAY, JULY 18, 2022**

SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 2-2 OF THE CITY OF
HURON, BEADLE COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA

Business Manager of the School District Chairman of School District Board

TO THE BOARD OF EDUCATION OF THE HURON SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 2-2
CITY OF HURON, BEADLE COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA

I hereby accept the position mentioned in the foregoing contract of hiring in the Public Schools of Huron, Scuth Dakota, at the salary and upon and under the
terms and conditions of the above and foregoing contract and have carefully read said contract and am fully informed as to the contents, 1agiee to attend such pre-
schoo! planning deys as are scheduled sxclusive of the designated number of teaching days. “I clearly understand that it is my responsibility to be fully certified with
the State of South Dakota for the duration of this contract. I accept that my pay will cease on October 1, and mmy employment may be terminated or suspended without

pay until such time that I meet the certification requirements of the job.” ~ i
¢ e

s, [T ~
Witness my hand this . . .7, . dayof ...~ Ej’ .. 2022 %’7 Z’/ ﬁ
Sign here: /A ¢% FETET | 2

Witness: . . %%\__‘ ........ Teacher




[Rewiag
TEACHER’S CONTRACT
Hurxon School District No., 2-2, Huron, South Dakota

Jessica Rodacker July 11, 2022

YOU ARE HEREBY OFFICIALLY NOTIFIED, that you have been elected as a Teacher in the Huron School District
No. 2-2, whose address is City of Huron on the amnual salary basis of $ 56272 for the schoot term, or the remaining part thereof, of the
designated number of teaching days, inclusive of days arranged for pre-school planning, beginning 8/12/2022 and subject to the
calendar, or modifications of the same, as adopted by the Board of Education. The salary is to be paid the twenticth day of each of the
twelve calendar months,

Your election is subject to the school laws of the State of South Dakota and to the salary schedule and contractual elements
rules and regulations of the Board of Education of the Huron School District No. 2-2, which are hereby by reference, incorporated in
and made a part of this contract as though set forth herein at length, subject to the right of said Board to terminate the contract for
cause, to be determined upon by the Board, and subject to your right to resign upon giving thirty (30) days notice thereof, in writing to
said Board within 15 days of issuance of contract.

It is further contracted and agreed that your failure to complete the term of teaching prescribed herein for any cause,
inchuding but not limited to dismissal or resignation, constitutes a financial damage to the Huron School District No. 2-2 and that from
the nature of the case it might be impractical or difficult to fix the actual damage. THEREFORE, it is understood and agreed that
your failure to complete the term provided herein shall result in the following liquidated damages: failures occurring May 15 threugh
May 31 for the ensuing year, damages shall be assessed at $250.00. For breaking a contract June 1 through June 10, damages shall be
assessed at $500.00, for breaking of a contract June 11 throngh June 20, $750.00 and for breaking of a contract June 21 through June
30, $1000.00.  For breaking a contract July 1 through July 31, damages shall be assessed at $2,000.00 and breaking of contract
August 1 and for the duration of the first semester, damages shall be assessed at $3,000.00. Damages will be assessed at $1,500.00 for
breaking of a contract anytime during the 2™ semester. The Board reserves the right to request the Department of Education to
suspend the employee’s certification for one year in lien of monetary damages in accordance with SDCL 13-42-9. Teachers who are
not full-time employees of the district shall be assessed damages at a percentage which maiches their percent of employment.

It is further understood and agreed that resignations shall not become effective until approved by the Board of Education at
the next meeting following receipt of said resignation. Further, it is hereby agreed that you will pay to the Huron School District No.
2-2, or the Huron School District No. 2-2 will withhold or appropriate from any monies owed by them to you, and you hereby
authorize such withholding or appropriation, the appropriate sum herein above set forth as liquidated damages due to your failure to
complete said term.

This agreement becomes a binding contract when signed by the teacher and the Board of Education.
BA
Hired 2018-2019 W/BA and 3 years of teaching experience/2021-2022 moving from FACS Teacher at MS to FACS Teacher at HS. The ahove salary
includes $4329 which is compensation for a 7th class taught one semester during the 2022-2023 school year and Includes one hour of prep time daily
auislide of the current 8 hr day.

*™CONTRACT MUST BE SIGNED AND RETURNED TO THE SUPERINTENDENT'S OFFICE BY MONDAY, JULY 18, 2022%*

SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 2-2 OF THE CITY OF
HURON, BEADLE COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA
ATTEST:

Business Manager of the School District Chairman of School District Board

TO THE BOARD OF EDUCATION OF THE HURON SCHOOL DISTRICT NO, 2-2
CITY OF HURON, BEADLE COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA

[ hereby accept the position mentioned jn the foregoing contiact of hiring in the Public Schools of Huron, South Dakota, at the salary and upor: and under the
terms and conditions of the above and foregoing contract and have carefully read said contract and am fully informed as o the contents. L agree to attend such pre-
school planning days as arc scheduled exclusive of the desigrated mumber of teaching days. “I cleatly understand that it is my responsibility to be fully certified with
the State of South Dakota for the duration of this contract. 1accept that my pay will cease on October 1, and my employment may be terminated or suspended without
pey until such time that T meet the certification requirements of the job.”

Witness my hand this ’l (% {L\ day of m): (,/L.__,Q.- "O. .. 2022
o
A

Witness: . X QQ}J%T F

Teacher




(Cen ise )
TEACHER’S CONTRACT
Huron School District No. 2-2, Huron, South Dakota

Amy Velthoff July 11, 2022

YOU ARE HEREBY OFFICIALLY NOTIFIED, that you have been elected as a Teacher in the Huron School District
No. 2-2, whose address is City of Huron on the annual salary basis of $ 68292 for the school term, or the remaining part thereof, of the
designated number of teaching days, inclusive of days arranged for pre-school planning, beginning 8/12/2022 and subject to the
calendar, or modifications of the same, as adopted by the Board of Education. The salary is to be paid the twentieth day of each of the
twelve calendar months,

Your election is subject to the school laws of the State of South Dakota and to the salary schedule and contractual slements
rules and regulations of the Board of Education of the Huron School District No. 2-2, which are hereby by reference, incorporated in
and made a part of this contract as though set forth herein at length, subject to the right of said Board to terminate the contract for
cause, to be determined upon by the Board, and subject to your right to resign upon giving thirty (30) days notice thereof, in writing to
said Board within 15 days of issuance of contract,

It is further contracted and agreed that your failure to complete the term of teaching prescribed herein for any cause,
including but not limited to dismissal or resignation, constitutes a financial damage to the Huron School District No. 2-2 and that from
the nature of the case it might be impractical or difficult to fix the actual damage. THEREFORE, it is understood and agreed that
your failure to complete the term provided herein shall result in the following liquidated damages; failures occurring May 15 through
May 31 for the ensuing year, damages shall be assessed at $250.00. For breaking a contract June 1 through Tune 10, damages shall be
assessed at $500.00, for breaking of a contract June 11 through June 20, $750.00 and for breaking of a contract June 21 through June
30, $1000.00.  For breaking a contract July 1 through July 31, damages shall be assessed at $2,000.00 and breaking of contract
August 1 and for the duration of the first semester, damages shall be assessed at $3,000.00. Damages will be assessed at $1,500.00 for
breaking of a contract anytime during the 2 semester. The Board reserves the right to request the Department of Education to
suspend the employee’s certification for one year in lieu of monetary damages in accordance with SDCL 13-42-9. Teachers who are
not full-time employees of the district shall be assessed damages at a percentage which matches their percent of employment.

It is further understood and agreed that resignations shall not become effective until approved by the Board of Education at
the next meeting following receipt of said resignation. Further, it is hereby agreed that you will pay to the Huron School District No.
2-2, or the Huron School District No. 2-2 will withhold or appropriate from any monies owed by them to you, and you hereby
authorize such withholding or appropriation, the appropriate sutn herein above set forth as liquidated damages due to your failure to
complete said term. ‘

This agreement becomes a binding contract when signed by the teacher and the Board of Education.
MA
The above salary includes $5968 (£S-9) for Varsity Asst Track and $4794 which is compensation for a 7th class taught one semester during the 2022-
2023 school year and includes one hour of prep time dally outside of the current 8 hr day.;

**CONTRACT MUST BE SIGNED AND RETURNED TO THE SUPERINTENDENT'S OFFICE BY MONDAY, JULY 18, 2022*+

SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 2-2 OF THE CITY OF
HURON, BEADLE COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA

Business Manager of the School District Chairman of School Disirict Board

TO THE BOARD OF EDUCATION OF THE HURON SCHOOIL DISTRICT NO. 2-2
CITY OF HURON, BEADLE COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA

I hereby accept the position mentioned in the foregoing contract of hiting in the Public Schools of Huron, South Dakota, at the salary and upon and under the
terms and conditions of the above and foregoing contract and have carefully read said coniract and am fully informed as to the confents. Iagree to attend such pre-
school planning days as are scheduled exclusive of the designated number of teaching days. “I clearly understand that it is nuy responsibility to be fully certified with
the State of South Dakota for the duration of this contract. Taccept that my pay will cease on Qctober 1, and my employment may be terminated or sospended without
pay until such time that I meet the certification requirements of the job,”




| ise cl

TEACHER’S CONTRACT
Huron School District No, 2-2, Huron, South Dakota

Mackenzie Lavallee July 11, 2022

YOU ARE HEREBY OFFICIALLY NOTIFIED, that you have been ciecled as a Teacler in the Huron School District
No. 2-2, whose address is City of Huron on the annual salary basis of § 60060 for the school lerm, or the remaining part thereof, of the
designated number of teaching days, inclusive of days arranged for pre-school planning, beginning 8/12/2022 and subject to the
calendar, or modifications of the same, as adopted by the Board of Education. The salary is to be paid the twentieth day of each of the
twelve calendar months,

Your election is subject to the school laws of the State of South Dakota and to the salary schedule and contractual elements
rules and regulations of the Board of Education of the Huran $choo! District No. 2-2, which are hereby by reference, incorporated in
and made a part of this coniract as though set forth herein at length, subject to the right of said Board lo terminate the contract for
cause, to be determined upon by the Board, and subject to your right to resigh upon giving thirty (30) days notice thereof, in writing to
said Board within 15 days of issuance of cotiract.

It is further contracted and agreed that your failure to complete the term of teaching preseribed herein for any cause,
including but not limited to distnissal or resignation, constitutes a financial damage to the Huron School District No, 2-2 and that from
the nature of the case it might be impractical or difficult to fix the actual damage. THEREFORE, it is understood and agreed that
your failure to complete the term provided herein shali resull in the following liquidated damages: faifures occurring May [5 through
May 31 for the ensuing year, damages shall be assessed at $230.00. For breaking a contract June 1 through June 10, damages shail be
assessed at $500.00, for breaking of a contract Jume 11 through Tune 20, $750.00 and for breaking of a contract Jure 21 through June
30, $1000.00.  For breaking a contract July 1 through July 31, damages shall be assessed at $2,000.00 and breaking of contract
Aungust | and for the duration of the first sernester, damages shall be assessed at $3,000.00, Damages will be asgessed at $1,500.00 for
breaking of a contract anytime during the 2" semester. The Board reserves the right to request the Departmenl of Education to
suspend the employee’s certification for one year in lieu of monetary damages in accordance with SDCL 13-42-9. Teachers who are
not full-time employees of the district shall be assessed damages at a percentage which matches their percent of employment.

Tt is further understood and agreed that resignations shall not become effective until approved by the Board of Education at
the next meeting following receipt of said resignation. Further, it is hereby agreed that you will pay to the Huron $chool District No.
2-2, or the Huron School District No, 2-2 will withhold or appropriate from any monies owed by them to you, and you hercby
authorize such withholding or appropriation, the appropriate sum herein above set forth ag liquidated damages due to your failure to

_complete said term.

This agrecment becomes a binding contract when signed by the teacher and the Board of Education.
BA
Hired 2020-2029 W/BA and 1 year of feaching experience. The above salary includes $8580 which fs compensalion for a 7th dlass taught bath
samesters during 2022-2023 school year and includes onie hour of prep time dally cutside of the current 8 hr day.

*CONTRACT MUST BE SIGNED AND RETURNED TO THE SUPERINTENDENT'S OFFICE Y MORDAY, JULY 18, 2022+

SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 2-2 OF THE CITY OF
HURON, BEADLE COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA

Business Marager of the Sehoo! District Chairman of School District Board

TO THE BOARD OF EDUCATION OF THE HURON SCHOOL DISTRICT NO, 2-2
CITY OF HURON, BEADLE COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA

thereby accept the position mentioned in the foregoing comeact of hiring in the Public Schools of Huren, Sokth Dakota, at the salary and upon and under the
terms and conditions of the above and feregoing contract and have carefully read sail contraet and am fually informed as lo the contents. 1agree to attend such pre-
school plansing days as are scheduled exclusive of the designated mumber of teaching days. “1 clearly undexstand that it is my responsibility to be fully certified with
the State of Sovth Dakota for the duration of this contmet. 1 aceept that my pay will cease on October 1, and my employment may be terminated ot suspended without
pay untif such time that I meet the cenification requirements of the job.”

Witnes ‘fﬁ?ﬁal?d this . ‘ i ¢ day of JU L—\f,,_,. L2022

Witness'};;,x-./ @”(\C GL .
’

N




e b ot

TEACHER’S CONTRACT
Huron School District No. 2-2, Haron, South Dakota

Kira Carabantes July 11, 2022

YOU ARE HEREBY OFFICIALLY NOTIFIED, that you have been elected as a Teacher in the Huron School District
No. 2-2, whose address is City of Huron on the annual salary basis of $ 66036 for the school term, or the remaining part thereof, of the
designated number of teaching days, inclusive of days arranged for pre-school planning, beginning 8/12/2022 and subject to the
calendar, or modifications of the same, as adopted by the Board of Education. The salary is to be paid the twentieth day of each of the
twelve calendar months.

Your election is subject to the school laws of the State of South Dakota and to the salary schedule and contractual elements
rules and regulations of the Board of Education of the Huron School District No. 2-2, which are hereby by reference, incorporated in
and made a part of this contract as though set forth herein at length, subject to the right of said Board to terminate the contract for
cause, to be determined upon by the Board, and subject to your right to resign upon giving thirty (30) days notice thereof, in writing to
said Board within 15 days of issuance of contract.

It is further contracted and agreed that your failure to complete the term of teaching prescribed herein for any cause,
inciuding but not limited to dismissal or resignation, constitutes a financial damage to the Huron School District No. 2-2 and that from
the nature of the case it might be impractical or difficult to fix the actual damage. THEREFORE, it is understood and agreed that
your failure to complete the term provided herein shall result in the following liquidated damages: failures occurring May 15 through
May 31 for the ensuing year, damages shall be assessed at $250.00. For breaking a contract June 1 throngh June 10, damages shall be
assessed at $500.00, for breaking of a contract June 11 through June 20, $750.00 and for breaking of a contract June 21 through June
30, $1000.00.  For breaking a contract July 1 through July 31, damages shall be assessed at $2,000.00 and breaking of contract
August 1 and for the duration of the first semester, damages shall be assessed at $3,000,00. Damages will be assessed at $1,500.00 for
breaking of a contract anytime during the 2*! semester. The Board reserves the right to request the Department of Education to
suspend the employee’s certification for one year in lieu of monetary damages in accordance with SDCL 13-42-9. Teachers who are
not full-time employees of the district shall be assessed damages at a percentage which matches their percent of employment.

It is further understood and agreed that resignations shall not become effective until approved by the Board of Education at
the next meeting following receipt of said resignation. Further, it is hereby agreed that you will pay to the Huron School District No.
2-2, or the Huron School District No. 2-2 will withhold or appropriate from any monies owed by them to you, and you hereby
authorize such withholding or appropriation, the appropriate sum herein above set forth as liquidated damages due to your failure to
complete said term.

This agreement becomes a binding contract when signed by the teacher and the Board of Education.
ME ’
Hired 2014 with ME + 4 years of experlence. The above salary includes $9434 which Is compensation for a 7th class taught both semesters during
2022-2023 school year and includes one hour of prep time dally outside of the current 8 hr day. .

CONTRACT MUST BE SIGNED AND RETURNED TO THE SUPERINTENDENT'S OFFICE BY MONDAY, JULY 18, 2022*

SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 2-2 OF THE CITY OF
HURON, BEADLE COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA
ATTERT:

Business Manager of the School District Chairman of School District Board

'TO THE BOARD OF EDUCATION OF THE HURON SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 2-2
CITY OF HURON, BEADLE COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA

I hereby accept the position mentioned in the foregoing contract of hiring in the Public Schools of Huron, South Dakota, aZ the salary and upon and under the
terms and conditions of the above and foregoing contract and have carefully read said contract and am fully informed as to the contents. I agree to attend such pre-
school planning days as are scheduled exclusive of the designated number of teaching days. “I clearly understand that it is my responsibi ity to be fully certified wi
the State of Scuth Dakota for the duration of this contract. I accept that my pay will cease on October 1, and my empl
pay until such time that I meet t?é?lﬁﬁcation requirements of the job,”

Witness my hand this .. {. ... day of ..

S
Witness: ™~ C AT TAT T

QAL




- ]
\Cerdingl

TEACHER’S CONTRACT
Huron School District No. 2-2, Huron, South Dakota

Heidi Holforty July 11, 2022

YOU ARE HEREBY OFFICIALLY NOTIFIED, that you have been elected as a Teacher in the Huron School District
No. 2-2, whose address is City of Huron on the annual salary basis of § 76255 for the school term, or the remaining part thereof, of the
designated number of teaching days, inclusive of days arranged for pre-school planning, beginning 8/12/2022 and subject to the
calendar, or medifications of the same, as adopted by the Board of Education. The salary is to be paid the twentieth day of each of the
twelve calendar months,

Your election is subject to the school laws of the State of South Dakota and to the salary schedule and contractual elements
rules and regulations of the Board of Education of the Huron School District No. 2-2, which are hereby by reference, incorporated in
and made a part of this confract as though set forth herein at length, subject to the right of said Board to terminate the contract for
cause, to be determined upon by the Board, and subject to your right to resign upon giving thirty (30) days notice thereof, in writing to
said Board within 15 days of issuance of contract.

It is further contracted and agreed that your failure to complete the term of teaching prescribed herein for any cause,
including but not limited to dismissal or resignation, constitutes a financial damage to the Huron School District No. 2-2 and that from
the nature of the case it might be impractical or difficult to fix the actual damage. THEREFORE, it is understood and agreed that
your failure to complete the term provided herein shall result in the following liquidated damages: failures occurring May 15 through
May 31 for the ensuing year, damages shall be assessed at $250.00. For breaking a contract June 1 through June 10, damages shall be
assessed at $500.00, for breaking of a contract June 11 through June 20, $750.00 and for breaking of a contract June 21 through June
30, $1000.00,  For breaking a contract July 1 through July 31, damages shall be assessed at $2,000,00 and breaking of contract
August 1 and for the duration of the first semester, damages shall be assessed at $3,000.00. Damages will be assessed at $1,500.00 for
breaking of a contract anytime during the 2 semester. The Board reserves the right to request the Department of Education to
suspend the employee’s certification for one year in lieu of monetary damages in accordance with SDCI, 13-42-9. Teachers who are
not full-time employees of the district shall be assessed damages at a percentage which matches their percent of employment,

It is further understood and agreed that resignations shall not become effective until approved by the Board of Education at
the next meeting following receipt of said resignation. Further, it is hereby agreed that you will pay to the Huron School District No.
2-2, or the Huron School District No. 2-2 will withhold or appropriate from any monies owed by them to you, and you hereby
authorize such withholding or appropriation, the appropriate sum herein above set forth as liquidated damages due to your failure to
complete said term.

This agreement becomes a binding contract when signed by the teacher and the Board of Education.
BS+15
The above salary includes $10894 which is compensation for a 7th class taught both semesters during 2022-2023 school year and includss one hour of
prep time daily outside of the current 8 hr day.

HGONTRACT MUST BE SIGNED AND RETURNED TO THE SUPERINTENDENT'S OFFICE BY MONDAY, JULY 18, 2022%+*

SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 2-2 OF THE CITY OF
HURON, BEADLE COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA

Business Manager of the School District Chairman of School District Board

TO THE BOARD OF EDUCATION OF THE HURON SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 2-2
CITY OF HURON, BEADLE COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA

I hereby accept the position mentioned in the foregeing contract of hiring in the Public Schools of Huron, South Dakota, at the salary and upon and under the
terms and conditions of the above and foregoing contract and have carefully read said contract and am fully informed as te the contents, 1agree to attend such pre-
schocl planning days as are scheduled exclusive of the designated number of teaching days. “I clearly understand that it is my responsibility to be fully certified with
the State of South Dakota for the duration of this contract. Laccept that my pay will cease on October |, and my employment may be terminated or syspended without
pay until such tims that I meet the certification nequirements of the job.” & 6{ " %

(00

Print Name: .

Teacher




TEACHER’S CONTRACT
Huroen School District No. 2-2, Huron, South Dakota

Ian Krekelberg July 18, 2022

YOU ARE HEREBY OFFICIALLY NOTIFIED, that you have been elected as a Teacher in the Huron School District
No. 2-2, whose address ig City of Huron on the annval salary basis of § 36983 for the school term, or the remaining part thereof, of the
designated number of teaching days, inclusive of days arranged for pre-school planning, beginning 8/8/2022 and subject to the
calendar, or modifications of the same, as adopted by the Board of Education. The salary is to be paid the twentieth day of each of the
twelve calendar months.

Your election is subject to the school laws of the State of South Dakota and to the salary schedule and contractual elements
rules and regulations of the Board of Education of the Huron School District No. 2-2, which are hereby by reference, incorporated in
and made a part of this contract as though set forth herein at length, subject to the right of said Board to terminate the contract for
cause, to be determined upon by the Board.

It is further contracted and agreed that your failure to complete the term of teaching prescribed herein for any cause,
including but not limited to dismissal or resignation, constitutes a financial damage to the Huron School District No. 2-2 and that from
the nature of the case it might be impractical or difficult to fix the actual damage. THEREFORE, it is understood and agreed that
your failure to complete the term provided herein shall result in the following liquidated damages: failures occurring between the date
signed and approved by the School Board through June 30 for the ensuing year, damages shall be assessed at $1,000.00. For breaking
a contract July I through July 31, damages shall be assessed at $2,000,00 and breaking of contract August 1 and for the duration of
the first semester, damages shall be assessed at $3,000.00. Damages will be assessed at $1,500.00 for breaking of a contract anytime
during the 2! semester. The Board reserves the right to request the Department of Education to suspend the employee’s certification
for one year in liev of monetary damages in accordance with SDCL 13-42-9. Teachers who are not full-time employees of the District
shall be assessed damages at a percentage which maiches their percent of employment.

It is further understood and agreed that resignations shall not become effective until approved by the Board of Education at
the next meeting following receipt of said resignation. Further, it is hereby agreed that you will pay to the Huron School District No.
2-2, or the Huron School District No, 2-2 will withhold or appropriate from any monies owed by them to you, and you hereby
authorize such withholding or appropriation, the appropriate sum herein above set forth as liquidated damages due to your failure to
complete said term.

This agreement becomes a binding contract when signed by the teacher and the Board of Education.
BA
Hired 2022-2023 W/BA and 4 years of teaching experience

Agreaing to this contract includes the foliowing: Teachers new to the District are expected to work an additional 5 days beginaing
August 8. During this time, the teacher will receive appropriate training in District programs, and will have time fo become adequately
prepared for the new school year,

“*CONTRACT MUST BE SIGNED & RETURNED TO THE SUPERINTENDENT'S OFFICE BY MONDAY JULY 25, 2022%*

SCHOQL DISTRICT NO. 2-2 OF THE CITY OF
HURON, BEADLE COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA
ATTEST:

....................................... By .. oo,
Business Manager of the School District Chairman of School District Board

TO THE BOARD OF EDUCATION OF THE HURON SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 2-2
CITY OF HURON, BEADLE COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA

I hereby accept the position mentioned in the foregoing contract of hiring in the Public Schools of Huron, South Dakota, at the salary and upon and nnder the
terms and cenditions of the above and foregoing contract and have carefully read said contract and am fully informed as to the contents. 1agree to attend such pre-
school planning days as are scheduled exclusive of the designated number of teaching days. “I clearly understand that it is my responsibility to be fully certified with
the State of South Dakota for the duration of this conitact. Taccept that my pay will cease on October 1, and niy employment may be terminated or suspended without
pay until such time that I meet the certification requirements of the job,”

Witness my hand this . j q .. dayof TU\-\ ‘j 2022

Witness:ﬁm. “ PSS /




Ceviaecl

TEACHER’S CONTRACT
Huron School District No. 2-2, Huron, South Dakota

Leah Branaugh July 19, 2022

YOU ARE HEREBY OFFICIALLY NOTIFIED, that you have been elected as a Teacher in the Huron School District
No. 2-2, whose address is City of Huron on the annual salary basis of § 72434 for the schoo! term, or the remaining part thereof, of the
designated number of teaching days, inclusive of days arranged for pre-school planning, beginning 8/12/2022 and subject to the
calendar, or modifications of the same, as adepted by the Board of Education. The salary is to be paid she twentisth day of each of the
twelve calendar months,

Your election is subject to the school laws of the State of South Dakota and to the salary schedule and coniractual elements
rules and regulations of the Board of Education of the Huron School District No. 2-2, which are hereby by reference, incorporated in
and made a part of this contract as though set forth herein at length, subject to the right of said Board to terminate the contract for
cause, to be determined upon by the Board, ard subject to your right to resign upon giving thirty (30) days notice thereof, in writing to
said Board within 15 days of issuance of contract,

It is further contracted and agreed that your failure to complete the term of teaching prescribed herein for any cause,
including but not limited to dismissal or resignation, constitutes a financial damage to the Huron School District No. 2-2 and that from
the nature of the case it might be impractical or difficult to fix the actual damage. THEREFORE, it is understood and agreed that
your failure to complete the term provided herein shall result in the following liquidated damages: failures occutring May 15 through
May 31 for the ensuing year, damages shall be assessed at $250.00. For breaking a contract June 1 through June 10, darmages shall be
assessed at $500.00, for breaking of a contract June 11 through June 20, $750.00 and for breaking of a contract June 21 through Tune
30, $1C0C.00.  For breaking a contract July 1 through July 31, damages shall be assessed at $2,000.00 and breaking of contract
August 1 and for the duration of the first semester, damages shall be assessed at $3,000.00. Damages will be assessed at $1,500.00 for
breaking of a contract anytime during the 2% semester. The Board reserves the right to request the Department of Education to
suspend the employee’s certification for one year in lieu of monetary damages in accordance with SDCL 13-42-9, Teachers who are
not fuli-time employees of the district shall be assessed damages at a percentage which matches their percent of employment,

It is further understood and agreed that resignations shall not become effective until approved by the Board of Fducation at
the next meeting following receipt of said resignation. Further, it is hereby agreed that you will pay to the Huron School District No.
2-2, or the Huron School District No. 2-2 will withhold or appropriate from any monies owed by them to you, and you hereby
authorize such withholding or appropriation, the appropriate sum herein above set forth as liquidated damages due to your failure to
complete said term,

This agreement becomes a binding contract when signed by the teacher and the Board of Education.
MS
2015-18 + 15 Hrs ($1,500.00} / The above flgure Includes $3602 (ES-7) Asst Boys Tennis Coach and $8484 (ES-7) Head Boys* Soccer Coach / Earned
Master's Degrae 8/19/2016 + $1,500. The above salary indudes $6179 which is compensation for a 42 minute 7th class taught both semesters during
the 2022-2023 school year and includes 42 minutes of prep time daily outside of tha current 8 hour day.

**CONTRACT MUST BE SIGNED AND.RETURNED TO THE SUPERINTENDENT’S OFFICE BY WEDNESDAY, JULY 27, 2022%+

SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 2-2 OF THE CITY OF
HURON, BEADLE COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA

Business Manager of the School District Chairman of School District Board

TO THE BOARD OF EDUCATION OF THE HURON SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 2-2
CITY OF HURON, BEADLE COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA

t hareby accept the position mentioned in the foregoing contract of hiring in the Public Schools of Huron, South Dakats, at the salary and upon and under the
terms and conditions of the above and foregeing contract and have carefully read said contract and am fully informed as to the contents. 1agree to attend such pre-
school planning days as are scheduled exclusive of the designated mumber of teaching days, “I clearly understand that it is my responsibility to be fully certified with
the State of South Dakota for the duration of this contract. I zccept that my pay will cease on October 1, and my employment may be terminated or suspended without
pay until such time that I meet the certification requirements of the job.”

Witne and this . 2 day of A 2022

Witn :-. \jﬁz ”0% .................




TEACHER’S CONTRACT
Huron School District No, 2-2, Haron, South Dakota

Kelsey Van Loh Julv 19, 2022

YOU ARE HEREBY OFFICIALLY NOTIFIED, that you have been elected as a Teacher in the Huron School Disirict
No. 2-2, whase address is City of Huron on the annual salary b'ls1s of $ 57143 for the school term, of the: remaining part thereof, of the
designated number of teaching days, inclusive of days arranged for pre-school pl'mmng, begifning 8/12/2022 and subject to the
calendar, or modifications of the same, as adopted by the Board of Education. The salary is to be paid the twentieth day of each of the
twelve calelldm ‘months,

Four election:is subject to the school laws of the Stat¢ of Seuth Dakota and to the salary schiedule and contractual elements
rules.and regulations of the Board of Education of the Huron School District No. 2-2, which dre hereby by reference, ingorpbrated in
and made a-part of this contract as though set forth hereiin at length, subject to the r1ghl of said Board to terminate the coritract for
cause; to be detoumrmd pon by the Board, and subject to yourright to resign- upon giving thicty (30} days niotice thereof, in-wiiting to
satd Board wwithiin 15 days of issuance of contragt.

It is Ruther contracted dnd agreed that your failure to complete the terin of teaching prescribed herein for Hny cduse,
ineluding but not:Himited to. dismissal er resignation, constitutes a finaneial damage to the Hurgn School Digteiet No. 2-2:and that from
the natute of the gase it mlght be tmpractical of chfﬁcuit to fix the actual damage THEREFORE, it is understood and. agreed that
your failiire to: complete the term provided hievein shall result in the follow__' o liquidated damages: failares oceuriing May 15 through
May 31 for the: ensumg year, clamages shall be assessed at $250.00. For brs ag a goniract hine 1 through Juné 10, damages shall be
assessed at $500,00, for br'akmg of a contract Juue i1 through Juiie 20, $750 00 and for b[cakmg of a contract June 21 through June
30; $1000.00, Fot breaking a contragt July 1 through Tily 31, damages shial i be assessed at $2,000.00 and breaking of contract
August 1 and forthe dura Hon of the ﬁlst semesler, damages shall be agsessed at $3,000.00, Damiages will beassessed at $1,500.00 for
:breakmg of a corifract anytime durmg the 2" semester, The Board ieserves the. right “to: reguest the Department of Education to
sispeid the employea’s certification for one year in liew of monetary damages it accordanée with SDCL 13-42:9, Tedchers who are
notfull-time employees of the district shall be assessed dérnages ata percentage which matches their percant of employment,

Itig turther understood: and -agreed that resignations shall not becorne effective until approved by the Board of Eduction at
the next-meeting followmg receiptof said resignation, Further, it is. hereby agreed that you will payt6 the Huron School District No.
2-2, or theé Huron Seliool District No. 2-2 will withheld or appropriate from any monies owed by them to you, and you hereby
authoriZe: suoh w1thho!dmg of appropriation, the appropiate sum herein abpve set forth as tiquidated damages dus to your failure to
complete said term.

This agieement becomes a binding contract when signsd by the teachier and the Board of Education.
88
Hired 2021-2022 W/BS and 2-years of teaching experierice. The-above salary includes $5663 which is tempensation-for 3 42 mintte 7th class taught
-both sermasters during the 2022-2023 ¢ctiool yaar and ircludes 42 minutés of prép triie: dally olitslde of the currant 8 hour day,

FHCONTRACT MUST BE SIGNED AND RETURNED TC THE SUPERINTENDENT'S OFFICE BY WEDNESDAY, JULY 27, 2022+
SCHOOL DISTRICT NO, 2-2 OF THE CITY OF

HURON, BEADLE COWTY? SOUTHDAKOTA
ATTEST:

Busmess Manager of the School District Chaumﬂn of Schoel Distriet Board
TO THE BOARD OF EDUCATION OF THE HURON SCHOQOL DISTRICT NO. 2-2
CITY OF HURON, BEADLE COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA

Fhercby acceptthe position mentionedin the foregoing contract of hiring in the Public Schogls of Flires, South Dakota, at the salary aind upon and under (he
terms and corilitions ot the above aiid foregoiig contract and. have carefully read said codtrict and aim flly mtonned as o tlie contedls. [agiee to attend suel pre-
schoolplanning days as-arescheduled exchisive of the designated humbeérof teachmg days. “Telearly understand that It is my lesponmbihly to be-fully ceritied with
the State of Sotuih Dakdta for the ducation of this contivict. [ aecept thit my pay will cease on Octaber ¢, and my cmp O??m may be te:mm‘lled or suspended without

pay until such’ time that [ meet the camhcatlon mquuemcnts ofthe job." &
Print Name: . [/ ej’fj AT .ﬁ//?

- Sign here: #74%
/ Teacher

ind s . 2 ’

Witness :1?;' +

Witness:



TEACHER’S CONTRACT
Huron School District No, 2-2, Huron, South Dakota

Sharon Engelhart ' July 19, 2022

YOU ARE HEREBY OFFICIALLY NOTIFIED, that you have been elected as a Teacher in the Huron School District
No. 2-2, whose address is City of Huron on the annual salary basis of § 68359 for the school term, or the remaining part thereof, of the
designated number of teaching days, inclusive of days arranged for pre-school planning, beginning 8/12/2022 and subject to the
calendar, or modifications of the same, as adopted by the Board of Education. The salary is to be paid the twentieth day of each of the
twelve calendar months.

Your election is subject to the school laws of the State of South Dakota and to the salary schedule and contractual elements
rules and regulations of the Board of Education of the Huron School District No, 2-2, which are hereby by reference, incorporated in
and made a part of this confract as though set forth herein at length, subject to the right of said Board o terminate the contract for
cause, to be determined upon by the Board, and subject to your right to resign upon giving thirty (30) days notice thereof, in writing to
said Board within 15 days of issuance of contract.

It is further coniracted and apreed that your failure to complete the term of teaching prescribed herein for any cause,
including but not limited to dismissal or resignation, constifutes a financial damage to the Huron School District No. 2-2 and that from
the nature of the case it might be impractical or difficult to fix the actual damage. THEREFORE, it is undersiood and agreed that
vour failure to complete the term provided herein shall result in the following liquidated damages: failures occurring May 15 through
May 31 for the ensuing year, damages shall be assessed at $250.00. For breaking a coniract June 1 through June 10, damages shall be
assessed at $500.00, for breaking of a contract June 11 through June 20, $750.00 and for breaking of a contract June 21 through June
30, $1000.00. For breaking a coniract July 1 through July 31, damages shall be assessed at $2,000.00 and breaking of contract
August 1 and for the duration of the first semester, damages shall be assessed at $3,000.00. Damages will be assessed at $1,500.00 for
breaking of a contract anytime during the 2"¢ semester. The Board reserves the right to request the Department of Education to
suspend the employee’s certification for one year in lieu of monetary damages in accordance with SDCL 13-42-9, Teachers who are
not full-time employees of the district shall be assessed damages at a percentage which matches their percent of employment.

1t is further understood and agreed that resignations shall not become effective until approved by the Board of Education at
the next meeting following receipt of said resignation. Further, it is hereby agreed that you will pay to the Huron School District No.
2-2, or the Huron School Distriet No. 2-2 will withhold or appropriate from any monies owed by them to you, and you hereby
authorize such withholding or appropriation, the appropriate sum herein above set forth as liquidated damages due to your failure to
complete said term.

This agreement becomes a binding contract when signed by the teacher and the Board of Education.

MS
The above salary includes $6774 which is compensation for 2 42 minute 7th class taught both semesters during the 2022-2023 school year and

includes 42 minutes cf prep time daily outside of the currant 8 hour day.

*"*CONTRACT MUST BE SIGNED AND RETURNED TO THE SUPERINTENDENT’S OFFICE BY WEDNESDAY, JULY 27, 2022"*

SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 2-2 OF THE CITY OF
HURON, BEADLE COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA

Business Manager of the School District Chairman of School District Board

TO THE BOARD OF EDUCATION OF THE HURON SCHOOL DISTRICT NO, 2-2
CITY OF HURON, BEADLE COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA

I hereby accept the position mentioned in the foregoing contract of hiring in the Public Schools of Huron, South Dakota, at the salary and upon and under the
terms and conditions of the above and foregoing contract and have carcfully read said contract and am fully informed as to the contents. Iagree to attend such pre-
school planning days as are scheduled exclusive of the designated number of teaching days. “I clearly understand that it is my responsibility to be fully certified with
the State of South Dakota for the duration of this contract. I accept that my pay will cease on October 1, and my employment may be terminated or suspended without
pay until such time that [ meet the certification requirements of the job.”

Print Name: cj\f\w\m . 5(\5 E,L}EKF{\

Teacher




TEACHER’S CONTRACT
Huron School District No. 2-2, Fluron, South Dakota

Courtney Siegfried July 27, 2022

YOU ARE HEREBY OFFICIALLY NOTIFIED, that you have been elected as & Speech Language Pathologist in the
Huron School District No. 2-2, whose address is City 6f Huron on fhe annual salary basis of $ $7881 for the scheol term, or the
remaining part thereof, of the designated number of teaching days, inclusive of days erranged for pre-school plamning, beginning
9/6/2022 and subject to the calendar, or modifications of the same, as adopted by the Board of Educatien, The salary is to be paid the
tweritieth day of each of the twelve calendar months,

Your election i3 subjact to the school laws of the State of South Dakota and 1o the salary schedule and contractual elements
rules and regulations of the Board of Education of the Huron School District No. 2-2, which are hereby by reference, incorporated in
and made a part of this coniract as though set forth berein at length, subject to the right of said Board to terminate the contract for
cause, (o be determined upown by the Board,

It is further contracted and agreed that your failure to complete the term of teaching preseribed herein for any cause,
including butnet limited to dismissal or resignation, constitutes & financial damegs to the Huron Schogl District Ne, 2-2 snd that from
the tature of the case it might be impractical or difficult to fix the actuzl damage, THEREFORE, it is inderstéod and agreed (hat
your failure (o complete the term provided herein shall result in the following liquidated demages: fatlures ocourring between the date
signed and approved by the School Board through June 30 for the ensuing year, damages shall be assessed at $1,000.00, For bresking
& contract July 1 through Jolv 31, damages shall be assessed at $2,000,00 and breaking of contract August 1 and for the duration of
the first semester, damages shall be assessed ar 83,000,600, Damages will be asseséed at $1,500.00 for breaking of a contract anyiime
during the 2" semester. The Board reserves the right to request the Department of Education: to suspend the employee’s certification
for cae vear in liew of monetary damages in accordance with SDCL 13-42-9, Teachers who are not full-time employees of the District
shall be assessed damages at a pevcentage which matehes theirpercent of employment.

It is further understood and agreed that resignations shall not become sffective vntil approved by the Board of Education at
ihe next meeting following regeipt of said resignation. Further, it {s hereby agreed that you will pay to the Huron School District No.
2-2, or the Huron School District No. 2.2 will withhold or appropriate from any monies owed by thein to you, and you hereby
authorize such witliholding or appropriation, the appropriate sum herein above set forth as lguidated damages dus to your failure to
complete said terin.

This agreement becomes a binding contract when signed by the teacher and the Board of Education,

MA

Hired 2022-2023 w/MA 2 years expsdence, Contract pro-rated lo September 6, 2022, Starting salary (364,292) decreaged by $6.411.42 (18 days X
$366.19). Agrezing to this contract Inchudes the following: Professional Sarvice Pioviders naw to the Olatrdct are expected to work additienal days prior
ta-tha start of tha new scheol year. You will work hese days in the fall of 2023, Durlng this time, tha new empioyess Will recelve appropdate training o
District programs and wiil have time to become adequately preparad for-the new school vear.

TEONTRACT MUST BESIGNEN S RETURNED. 1O THE SUPERINTENDENT 'S OFFIGE BYFRIDAY. AUSUST 5, 2022'

SCHOOL DISTRICT NG. 2-2 QF THE CITY OF
HURON, BEADLE COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA

....................................... By . i i i i e
Business Managcr of the School Distect Chairman of School D1str1c>t Board

TO THE BGARD OF EDUCATICON OF THE HURON SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 2-2
CITY OF HURON, BEADLE COUNTY, SOUTH DAKQTA

1 heraby aceept the position mentioned in (he foregoing contract nf kiring in the Public Schools of Huron, South Dakota, at the salary and upon and uder the
tertns and conditious of the sbove and foregoing eontract and have cavefistly read said contract and am fully informed as to o contents, Tagree to attend sush pra-
schaol planning days as are scheduled exzlusive off the destgnared number el teaching days. T clearly understand thatft is my res;mns'blhly to be fully certified with
the State of Setth Dalota for the duration of this contract. [ accept that my pay will dease on October 1, and try smiploymart may be tenminated or suspendea withow
pay until sich e thal Lmeet the pertification requirements of the J6b.* frf e ﬁ’

. Print Name: C'QMY . é
Witness ?ﬁjﬂi}nd this . J . £. day of ,”/'!«L - d @ JLM




TEACHER’S CONTRACT
Huron School District No. 2-2, Huron, South Dakota

Sonia Malley June 13, 2022

YOU ARE HEREBY OFFICIALLY NOTIFIED, that you have been elected as a Teacher in the Huron School District
No. 2-2, whose address is City of Huron on the annual salary basis of § 54118 for the school term, or the remaining part thereof, of the
designated number of teaching days, inclusive of days arranged for pre-school planning, beginning 8/12/2022 and subject to the
calendar, or modifications of the same, as adopted by the Board of Education. The salary is to be paid the twentieth day of each of the
twelve calendar months.

Your election is subject.to the school laws of the State of South Dakota and to the salary schedule and contractual elements
rules and regulations of the Board of Education of the Huron School District No. 2-2, which are hereby by reference, incorporated in
and made a part of this contract as though set forth herein at length, subject to the right of said Board to terminate the contract for
cause, to be determined upon by the Board, and subject to your right to resign upon giving thirty (30) days notice thereof, in writing to
said Board within 15 days of issuance of contract,

It is further contracted and agreed that your failure to complete the term of teaching prescribed herein for any cause,
including but not limited to dismissal or resignation, constitutes a financial damage to the Huron School District No. 2-2 and that from
the nature of the case it might be impractical or difficult to fix the actual damage. THEREFORE, it is understood and agreed that
your failure to corplete the term provided herein shall result in the following liquidated damages: failures occurring May 15 through
May 31 for the ensuing year, damages shall be assessed at $250.00, For breaking a contract June 1 through Tune 10, damages shall be
assessed at $500.00, for breaking of a contract June 11 through June 20, $750.00 and for breaking of a coniract June 21 through June
30, $1000.00. For breaking a contract July 1 through July 31, damages shall be assessed at $2,000.00 and breaking of contract
August 1 and for the duration of the first semester, damages shall be assessed at $3,000.00. Damages will be assessed at $1,500.00 for
breaking of a contract anytime during the 2™ semester. The Board reserves the right to request the Department of Education fo
suspend the employee’s certification for one year in lieu of monetary damages in accordance with SDCI. 13-42-9, Teachers who are
not full-time employees of the district shall be assessed damages at a percentage which matches their percent of employment,

It is further understood and agreed that resignations shall not become effective until approved by the Board of Education at
the next meeting following receipt of said resignation. Further, it is hereby agreed that you will pay to the Huron School District No.
2-2, or the Huron School District No. 2-2 will withhold or appropriate from any monies owed by them to you, and you hereby
authorize such withholding or approprlanon the appropriate sum herein above set forth as liquidated damages due to your failure to
complete said term.

This agreement becomes a binding contract when signed by the teacher and the Board of Education.

MA
Hirad 2021-2022 (Certified} W/BS and 0 years of teaching experience. Earned +15 hours - Spring 2022 +§1,500. June 2022 MA Degres +§1,500;

**CONTRACT MUST BE SIGNED AND RETURNED TO THE SUPERINTENDENT'S OFFICE BY MONDAY, JUNE 20, 2022+

SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 2-2 OF THE CITY OF
HURON, BEADLE COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA

Business Manager of the School District Chairman of School District Board

TO THE BOARD OF EDUCATION OF THE HURON SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 2-2
CITY OF HURON, BEADLE COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA

[ hereby accept the position mentioned in the foregoing contract of hiring in the Public Schools of Huton, South Dakota, at the salary and upon and under the
terms and conditions of the above and foregoing contract and have carefilly read said contract and am fully informed as to the contents. Iagree to attend such pre-
school planning days as are scheduled exclusive of the designated number of teaching days. “Iclearly uaderstand that it is my vesponsibility to be fully certified with
the State of South Daketa for the duration of this contract. Iaccept that my pay will cease on October 1, and my employment may be terminated or suspended without
pay until such time that [ meet the certification requirements of the job.” ’

Wlt‘ness. . /4\ wﬁ/\/b ...................




~y
TEACHWELI:.\

SOLUTIONS

715 E. 14th Street Sioux Falls, SD 57104-5151 | phone: 605.367.7480 | fax: 605.367.6036 | web: teachwell.org

Applied Behavior Analysis in Public Schools Project
Participation Agreement

Teachwell Solutions received grant funding from the South Dakota Department of Education to support the ABA in
public schools project. Your application to participate has been accepted. Teachwell Solutions staff are honared to
collaborate with your district to provide training and support that will enable your district staff to bring the
principles of ABA to your students. This agreement clarifies how we agree to implement the project during the
2022-23 school year.

School District Receives

1. Uptotwenty (20) days of BCBA services per year to oversee training and supervision of up to three(3)
district-employed Registered Behavior Technicians (RBT).
Flexibility to allocate non supervisory time for the other BCBA services based on the needs of the district
Access to online education courses required for Registered Behavior Technician certification
Access to Central Reach, an industry standard software package to gather and analyze ABA data
An incentive of $2,500 per RBT after testing and supervision is completed, to encourage participation and
completion of RBT certification

nerwn

A School District Agrees

To identify up two (3) staff members to complete Registered Behavior Technician Training

To use Central Reach in addition to existing data gathering or case management software platforms

To provide hardware and software to support supervision using a secure teletherapy platform

To ensure staff participation in pre- and post- program surveys

To provide all incentive funds to certified RBTs

To separately contract for BCBA services outside of the scope of the project

To abide by the RBT code of conduct detailed at the time the RBT completes competencies with their BCBA

Nouhkowne

Teachwell Solutions Agrees
1. Toprovide BCBA services and access to Central Reach software
2. To offer districts the option to purchase additional BCBA time at the state-contracted rate of $650.00
3. Toconfirmwith the district's Business Manager the preferred method of payment for the stipend provided
to each participating RBT

The signatures below indicate an agreement of services by Teachwell & the school districton. 7-11-22
Date

Huron School District

School District District Representative

Tvler Anderson, BCBA / Terri Jensen MA CCC-SLP

Teachwell Representative




TIGER STADIUM ADVERTISING AGREEMENT RENEWAL

This advertising agreement renewal is made and entered into this ( Zf)Q day of
D \ , 2022, by and among VISION CARE ASSOCIATES ("Advertiser"),

and HURON SCHOOL DISTRICT 2-2, ("Owner").

WHEREAS, Advertiser and Owner have entered into the Advertising Agreement for Tiger
Stadivm dated May 14, 2010 (as amended, the "Advertising Agreement") (a copy of the

"Advertising Agreement" is attached); and

WHEREAS, the parties desire to extend and modify the Advertising Agreement as st forth

herein.

Now, therefore, for good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are

hereby acknowledged, the parties agree as follows:

1. Renewal/Extension of Term. Effective as of the date hereof, the Term set forth in the
Advertising Agreement shall be extended to run for 1 (one) year from and after

August 1, 2022, and ending on July 3 1,2023.

2. Advertising Fees. Effective as of the date hereof, the Advertising Fees for such

extended term shall be $1,500 (one thousand five hundred dollars) per year, payable in

advance in accordance with the attached Payment Schedule.

3. Ratification. Except as expressly modified hereby, the remaining terms and
conditions of the Advertising Agreement are hereby ratified and confirmed, and shall

remain in full force and effect.

Advertiser Initial C(:g”) Owner Initial

LAY




PAYMENT SCHEDULE
Agreement year 2020-2021: For services rendered August 1, 2022 to July 31, 2023,

Pleasy select a renewal option:
_g[Renewing Tiger Stadium for 2022-2023 for $1,500 per year

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this Agreement to be executed by their
duly authorized representatives on the date first above written.

ADVERTI%ER: Vision Care Associates

i

B e e :\__f— e e e e e it e R T e
[as{lthorized signafiire only]

QJCK\Y\ ok, %(Ouﬂ

[print or type name clearly]

Tite MWW\

Dated +HOel8 T
Address: f)@_ &%_‘&\Mz_m_ X\I\ﬁ D%

City, State, Zip: Ao (0N 30 D4R

OWNER: Huron School District 2-2

T e e e e v e e i e i e b e P M e e e et Tt 1t 7 o

By ,
~"Huron Board of Education

Board Approved ——~—— -



ADVERTISING AGREEMENT RENEWAL

This advertising agreement renewal is made and entered into this _ 1st  day of
__August ,202 2, by and among AGTEGRA COOPERATIVE
("Ad{/ertiser"), and HURON SCHOOL DISTRICT 2-2, ("Owner").

WHEREAS, Advertiser and Owner have entered into the Advertising Agreement
dated ,

June 16, 2021 (as amended, the "Advertising Agreement") (a copy of the
“Advertising Agreement” is attached); and

WHEREAS, the parties desire to extend and modify the Advertising Agreement as
set forth herein. ‘

Now, therefore, for good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of

which are hereby acknowledged, the parties agree as follows:

1. Renewal/Extension of Term. Effective as of the date hereof, the Term set

forth in the Advertising Agreement shall be extended to run for 1 (one) year
from and after September 1, 2022, and ending on August 31, 2023,

2. Advertising Fees. Effective as of the date hereof, the Advertising Fees for

such extended term shall be $2,500 (two thousand five hundred dollars),

payable in advance in accordance with the attached Payment Schedule.



3.  Ratification. Except as expressly modified hereby, the remaining terms and
conditions of the Advertising Agreement are hereby ratified and confirmed,

and shall remain in full force and effect.

Advertiser Initial BB Owner Initial

PAYMENT SCHEDULE

Agreement year 2022-2023: For services rendered September 1, 2022 to August
23,2023,

Payment #1: $ 2,500 Payment due on or before September 1% 2022

ADVERTISER ACKNOWLEDGES AND WILL ABIDE BY THE
PAYMENT SCHEDULE.

IN WITNESS WHEREOQOF, the parties have caused this Agreement to be executed
by their duly authorized representatives on the date first above written.



ADVERTISER: AGTEGRA COOPERATIVE

ny i 2B

[authorized signature only]

_Brittney Bulson

[print or type name clearly]

Title  Communications & Event Coordinator

Dated 8/2/2022

Address; 908 Lamont Street South

City, State, Zip: __ Aberdeen, SD 57401

Phone: _ 605-725-8334

Fax:
Email Address: _brittney.bulson@agtegra.com

OWNER: Huron School District 2-2

By

Huron Board of Education

Board Approved




8/1/22, 11:.05 AM

®)

8/9 Huron School Disctrict Surplus Online Only Auction | HiBid Auctions

8/9 Huron School Disctrict Surplus Online

Only Auction | HiBid Auctions

( 8/9 Huron School Disctrict Surplus Online Only Auction

Meyer Auction Service, LLC
191 Union Ave SW

[® Bidding Open

¥ Huron, SD 57350

Date(s) 7/12/2022 - 8/9/2022

(@ Online-Only Auction

August9,2022 6pm CST

SD.

info is for verification purposes only and will not be accepted as payment.

This is an online only auction for items owned by Huron School District, Huron, SD.
Auction will close Tuesday August 9, 2022 at 6:00 PM CST. All items sold as-is
without guarantees and are sold pick up only in Huron, SD. NO SHIPPING!. Please
inspect pictures. Pickup of all items is the following day, August 10,2022 in Huron,

Preview - Tuesday August 9, 2022 12:30-2:30 PM located at 191 Union Ave SW, o

@ Bidding Notice: All items sold AS IS without warranty. 8% Buyers Premium. 6.5% SD Sales Tax.
Payment accepted in cash, check or wire transfer only, no credit card payments are accepted, credit card

1 Auction Details | ﬂ Register to Bid 5‘ View Catalog
Search = Search
@ Single Page Total Lots : 571
Lot 2 | Black 0 Bids o High Bid Your Max Your
rolling 55m 0.00 USD Bid
computer desk
Lot 3 | Round 1 Bid o High Bid Your Max Your
white table 56m 1.00 USD Bid
with hole
Lot4 |Wooden 0 Bids A Th High Bid Your Max Your
desk with glass 56m 0.00 USD Bid
covering & 2
drawers
wj.w_f‘az Lot5 0 Bids High Bid Your Max Your
4] 8d 7h
Classroom table 56m 0.00 USD Bid
Lot 6 | Rolling 0 Bids e High Bid Your Max Your
classroom table 57m 0.00USD Bid
approx 7 ft
P : j Lot 7 |Small 0 Bids v High Bid Your Max Your
il N classroom table 57m 0.00USD Bid
adjustable legs
ﬁ Lot8|2 1Bid rer High Bid Your Max Your
children's 57m 1.00USD Bid

tables

https://southdakota.hibid.com/catalog/385874/8-9-huron-school-disctrict-surplus-online-only-auction ?g=all-categories&ipp=10

1/37



8/1/22, 11:05 AM

')

Lot 9 | Rolling
white board
easel with
storage

Lot 10 | Rolling
white board
easel with

storage
Lot11]2

magazine racks

Lot 12 | Rolling
table

Lot13|2-6ft
folding tables

Lot 14 | Plastic
rolling storage
& misc stuffed

animals

Lot 15 | Misc
games & toys

Lot 15a |
Grasshopper
lawn mower

Lot 15b |
Grasshopper
930 A Diesel

Lot 16 | Box of
footballs

Lot 17 | VCR
storage, plugin
candle scents,
Magazine rack

Lot 19 | Wooden

desk with seven

rawers

Lot 20 | Rolling
computer desk

Lot 20a | 2009
Chevrolet
Suburban LS
2500

Lot 21 | Gray
desk with file
storage

8/9 Huron School Disctrict Surplus Online Only Auction | HiBid Auctions

1Bid

0 Bids

1Bid

0 Bids

3 Bids

1Bid

12 Bids

50 Bids

0 Bids

4 Bids

3 Bids

8 Bids

2 Bids

0 Bids

106 Bids

0 Bids

8d7h
58m

8d 7h
58m

8d 7h
59m

8d7h
59m

8d7h
59m

8d Bh
im

8d 8h
im

8d 8h
1m

8d 8h
2m

8d 8h
2m

8d 8h
2m

8d sh
3m

8d 8h
3m

8d 8h
am

High Bid
1.00USD

High Bid
0.00 USD

High Bid
1.00 USD

High Bid
0.00 USD

High Bid
3.00 USD

High Bid
1.00USD

High Bid
19.00 USD

High Bid

3,125.00 USD

High Bid
0.00 USD

High Bid
4.00 USD

High Bid
3.00 USD

High Bid
17.00USD

High Bid
2.00 USD

High Bid
0.00 USD

High Bid
7,700.00 USD

High Bid
0.00USD

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your

Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your

Bid

Your Max Your

Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

https://southdakota.hibid.com/catalog/385874/8-8-huron-school-disctrict-surplus-online-only-auction?g=all-categories&ipp=10

2/37



8/1/22, 11:05 AM

®,

Lot 22 | Gray
computer work
station desk

Lot23|4ft
folding table,
one support
needs repair

Lot 24 | Cream
colored

table/desk

Lot 25 | Wooden
desk w/4

drawers

Lot 25a | 2003
Coach E4500
Bus

Lot 26 | Heavy
metal desk

Lot 27 | Rolling
computer desk

Lot 28| 4 ft
table

Lot 29 | Rolling
computer cart

Lot 30 | Podium
on wheels

Lot 30a | 2003
Coach E4500
Bus

Lot 31|
File/storage

unit on wheels

Lot 32|
Computer desk

Lot 33 | Exercise
equipment &
height bar

Lot24|
Whiteboard
chalkboard
combo easel

Lot35]2
wooden frame
plastic rolling
windows

8/9 Huron School Disctrict Surplus Online Only Auction | HiBid Auctions

0 Bids

0 Bids

0 Bids

0 Bids

39 Bids

0 Bids

0 Bids

1Bid

0 Bids

0 Bids

36 Bids

1Bid

0 Bids

0 Bids

1Bid

0 Bids

8d 8h
4m

8d 8h
am

8d 8h
5m

8d 8h
5m

8d 8h
5m

8d 8h
6m

8d 8h
6m

8d 8h
m

8d 8h
m

8d 8h
7m

8d 8h
8m

8d 8h
8m

8d 8h
9m

8d 8h
9m

8d 8h
Im

8d 8h
10m

High Bid
0.00 USD

High Bid
0.00USD

High Bid
0.00 USD

High Bid
0.00USD

High Bid
10,600.00 USD

High Bid
0.00 USD

High Bid
0.00 USD

High Bid
1.00 USD

High Bid
0.00 USD

High Bid
0.00 USD

High Bid
10,600.00 USD

High Bid
1.00 USD

High Bid
0.00USD

High Bid
0.00USD

High Bid
1.00USD

High Bid
0.00USD

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your

Bid

Your Max Your

Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

https://southdakota.hibid.com/catalog/385874/8-9-huron-school-disctrict-surplus-online-only-auction?g=all-categories&ipp=10

3/37



8/1/22, 11:05 AM

)

Lot 35a | JCB
530-70
Telehandler

w/forks

Lot 36 | 8 pvc
protective
windows

Lot 37 | Rolling
coat rack 62"
long

Lot 38 | Wooden
cabinet

Lot 39|
Adjustable 4 ft
table

Lot 40 | Black
desk

Lot 40a | 2003
GMC Sierra
1500HD SLE

Lot 41l |
Stainless rolling
cart

Lot 42 | Small
metal table

Lot 43 | Desktop
file storage and
outlet strip

Lot 44| 78"
desk with side
file storage

Lot45|3
computer
cabinets on
wheels

Lot 45a | 1989
International
516000 Vacuum

[ Street Cleaner

Lot 46 | Wooden
divided cabinet

Lot 47 | Display
cabinet 47" tall

Lot 48 | Bissell
vacuum

8/9 Huron School Disctrict Surplus Online Only Auction | HiBid Auctions

33 Bids

1Bid

0 Bids

1Bid

0 Bids

0 Bids

65 Bids

1Bid

0 Bids

1Bid

0 Bids

3 Bids

24 Bids

0 Bids

1Bid

0 Bids

8d 8h
10m

8d 8h
10m

8d 8h
1lm

8d 8h
11m

8d 8h
12m

8d 8h
12m

8d 8h
12m

8d 8h
13m

8d 8h
13m

8d 8h
14m

8d 8h
14m

8d 8h
14m

8d 8h
15m

8d 8h
15m

8d 8h
15m

8d 8h
16m

High Bid
10,100.00 USD

High Bid
1.00USD

High Bid
0.00USD

High Bid
1.00USD

High Bid
0.00USD

High Bid
0.00USD

High Bid
4,075.00 USD

High Bid
1.00USD

High Bid
0.00USD

High Bid
1.00USD

High Bid
0.00USD

High Bid
3.00USD

High Bid
640.00 USD

High Bid
0.00USD

High Bid
1.00USD

High Bid
0.00USD

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your

Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your

Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your

Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

https://southdakota.hibid.com/catalog/385874/8-9-huron-school-disctrict-surplus-online-only-auction?g=all-categories&ipp=10

4/37



8/1/22, 11:05 AM 8/9 Huron School Disctrict Surplus Online Only Auction | HiBid Auctions

Lot 49 1Bid deh High Bid Your Max Your
Simplicity 16m 1.00USD Bid
vacuum
Lot 50 | Advance @ Bids = High Bid Your Max Your
vacuum 17m 0.00 USD Bid
Lot 51 | Tennant ] Bijd s High Bid Your Max Your
vacuum 17m 1.00USD Bid
Lot52 |4 1 Bid T High Bid Your Max Your
drawer HON file 17Tm 1.00USD Bid
cabinet, no key
Lot53|4 1Bid Saoh High Bid Your Max Your
drawer HON file 18m 1.00USD Bid
cabinet
Lot54|5 1Bid A High Bid Your Max Your
drawer file 18m 1.00USD Bid
cabinet
Lot55|5 1Bid T High Bid Your Max Your
drawer file 18m 1.00USD Bid
cabinet
Lot56|5 0Bids 7 High Bid Your Max Your
drawer file 19m 0.00USD Bid
cabinet
Lot57|5 0 Bids ah High Bid Your Max Your
drawer file 19m 0.00USD Bid
cabinet
Lot58 |5 1 Bid =T High Bid Your Max Your
drawer file 20m 1.00 USD Bid
cabinet
Lot59 |2 0 Bids e High Bid Your Max Your
drawer file 20m 0.00 USD Bid
cabinet
Lot 60 |2 0 Bids SaEh High Bid Your Max Your
drawer file 20m 0.00 USD Bid
cabinet
Lot61|5 0 Bids T High Bid Your Max Your
drawer 21m 0.00 USD Bid
Anderson
Hickey file
cabinet

- Lot62|5 1Bid m High Bid Your Max Your
drawer HON file 21m 1.00 USD Bid
cabinet
Lot63|5 0Bids pre High Bid Your Max Your
drawer file 22m 0.00 USD Bid
cabinet

i Lot64|5 0Bids  ———r High Bid Your Max Your
drawer 22m 0.00 USD Bid
Anderson
Hickey

https://southdakota.hibid.com/catalog/385874/8-9-huron-school-disctrict-surplus-online-only-auction?g=all-categories&ipp=10 5137



8/1/22, 11:05 AM

=)

Lot65|5
drawer
Anderson
Hickey file
cabinet

Lot 66 |4
drawer file

cabinet

Lot67 |4
drawer file
cabinet, top
bent

Lot63 |4
drawer file
cabinet

Lot 69 | Wooden
shelf

Lot70|4

drawer HON file

cabinet

Lot 71 | Metal
bookshelf

Lot 72 | Metal
bookshelf with
doors

Lot 73 | Desk
with side
storage

Lot 74| Desk
with side
storage and
commercial can
opener

Lot 75
Elorescent
bulbs,

condition
unknown

Lot 76 | Misc
Shelving pieces

Lot 77 | Hobart
commercial
mixer, and
attachments

Lot 78 | Becker
Built tool box,
has key

8/9 Huron School Disctrict Surplus Online Only Auction | HiBid Auctions

0 Bids

0Bids

0 Bids

0 Bids

0 Bids

0 Bids

0 Bids

2 Bids

0 Bids

0 Bids

0 Bids

0 Bids

19 Bids

5 Bids

8d 8h
22m

8d 8h
23m

8d 8h
23m

8d 8h
23m

8d 8h
24m

8d 8h
24m

8d 8h
25m

8d 8h
25m

8d 8h
25m

8d 8h
26m

8d 8h
26m

8d 8h
26m

8d 8h
27m

8d 8h
2Tm

High Bid
0.00USD

High Bid
0.00 USD

High Bid
0.00 USD

High Bid
0.00 USD

High Bid
0.00 USD

High Bid
0.00 USD

High Bid
0.00 USD

High Bid
2.00USD

High Bid
0.00USD

High Bid
0.00USD

High Bid
0.00USD

High Bid
0.00 USD

High Bid
57,50 USD

High Bid
5.00 USD

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your

Bid

Your Max Your

Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your

Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your

Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

https://southdakota.hibid.com/catalog/385874/8-9-huron-school-disctrict-surplus-online-only-auction ?g=all-categories &ipp=10

6/37



8/1/22, 11:05 AM

®,

Lot 79 | Weather
Guard side
mount tool

boxes

Lot 80 | Door,
screen, misc
wood & counter
tops

Lot81|4
instrument
bags

Lot 82 | Snare
drum

Lot 83 | Drum

Lot 84| Tom
Tom drums

Lot 863
marching band
drum carriers

Lot 87 |
Xylophone

Lot 88 | Music
folders & sheet
music & music

books

Lot 89 | Crate
sound system

Lot 90 |3 Amps
and JVC
cassette player

Lot 91| 2 Cellos

Lot92|
ChromAharp in
case

Lot 93 | Guitar

Loto4|
Recording tapes
and Music
stands

8/9 Huron School Disctrict Surplus Online Only Auction | HiBid Auctions

6 Bids

1Bid

0 Bids

6 Bids

6 Bids

6 Bids

3 Bids

1Bid

2 Bids

1Bid

12 Bids

4 Bids

9 Bids

14 Bids

6 Bids

0 Bids

8d 8h
28m

8d 8h
28m

8d 8h
28m

8d 8h
29m

8d 8h
29m

8d 8h
30m

8d 8h
30m

8d 8h
30m

8d 8h
31m

8d 8h
31m

8d 8h
31lm

8d 8h
32m

8d 8h
32m

8d 8h
33m

8d 8h
33m

8d 8h
33m

High Bid
6.00 USD

High Bid
1.00 USD

High Bid
0.00 USD

High Bid
9.00 USD

High Bid
9.00USD

High Bid
8.00 USD

High Bid
3.00USD

High Bid
1.00 USD

High Bid
2.00 USD

High Bid
1.00USD

High Bid
57.50 USD

High Bid
4,00 USD

High Bid
23.00USD

High Bid
21.00USD

High Bid
6.00 USD

High Bid
0.00 USD

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your

Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your

Bid

Your Max Your

Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

https://southdakota. hibid.com!ca’fai09/385874.’8-9-hur0n-school-disctrict-surplus-online-onIy~auction‘?g=aII-categories&ipp=1 0

7137



8/1/22, 11:05 AM

®)

i

Lot 95 | Metal
Cabinet

Lot 96 | 3 Casio
SA-65
keyboards

Lot 97 | 4 Casio
SA-65
keyboards

Lot 98 | 4 Casio

Lot 99 | 3 Casio
SA-65

Keyboards

Lot 100 | Wesco
Pallet Jack

Lot 101 | Metal
hallway
expanding
gates

Lot 102 |
Folding track
flooring

Lot 103 | Metro
TC90 warming
oven

Lot 104 | Metro
TC90 warming
oven

Lot 105 | Rolling
podium

Lot 106 |
Cappuccino
machine

Lot 107 | 2 office
chairs and
rolling stand

Lot 108 |
Cafeteria plates

Lot 109 |
Hillyard €2
disinfecting
machine

Lot110|
Proforce
vacuum

8/9 Huron School Disctrict Surplus Online Only Auction | HiBid Auctions

1Bid

11 Bids

11 Bids

11 Bids

11 Bids

16 Bids

2 Bids

0Bids

1Bid

1Bid

1Bid

12 Bids

0 Bids

4 Bids

3 Bids

0 Bids

8d 8h
34m

8d 8h
34m

8d 8h
35m

8d 8h
35m

8d 8h
35m

8d 8h
36m

8d 8h
36m

8d 8h
36m

8d 8h
3Tm

8d 8h
37Tm

8d 8h
3Tm

8d 8h
38m

8d 8h
38m

8d 8h
39m

8d 8h
39m

8d 8h
39m

High Bid
1.00USD

High Bid
14.00 USD

High Bid
13.00USD

High Bid
13.00 USD

High Bid
14.00 USD

High Bid
87.50 UsSD

High Bid
2.00USD

High Bid
0.00USD

High Bid
1.00 USD

High Bid
1.00USD

High Bid
1.00USD

High Bid
13.00USD

High Bid
0.00 USD

High Bid
4,00 USD

High Bid
3.00USD

High Bid
0.00USD

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your

Bid

Your Max Your

Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your

Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

https://southdakota.hibid.com/catalog/385874/8-9-huron-school-disctrict-surplus-online-only-auction?g=all-categories&ipp=10

8/37



8/1/22,11:05 AM

®)

https://s(}uthdakota.hibid.com;’cataIog;'385874/8-9-huron-school-disctrict-surplus-online

e
&

Lot111 |
Windsor
vacuum

Lot 112 |6 ft
folding table

Lot113 |6 ft

desk with hutch

Lot 114 |
Wooden
computer desk
with hutch

Lot 115 |
Wooden
computer desk

Lot 116 | Pair of
Daktronics
scoreboards
with a 5000 All

Lot 117 | Pair of
Daktronics
Scoreboards

with all sport
2510

Lot 118 |
Tennant
Shampooer

Lot 119 | Pro
team Super
Coach back
pack cleaning
systems

Lot120]
Advance Aqua
Clean XP
shampooer

Lot 121
Advance Aqua
Clean XP
shampooer

Lot 122 |
Cleaner

Lot 123 | Nobel
Speed shine
1600 polisher
w/pads

Lot 124 | 3 pails
genuine York oil

8/9 Huron School Disctrict Surplus Online Only Auction | HiBid Auctions

0 Bids

5Bids

0 Bids

1 Bid

1Bid

5 Bids

4 Bids

10 Bids

12 Bids

12 Bids

9 Bids

8 Bids

10 Bids

5 Bids

8d 8h
40m

8d 8h
40m

8d 8h
40m

8d 8h
41lm

8d 8h
41m

8d 8h
42m

8d 8h
42m

8d 8h
42m

8d 8h
43m

8d 8h
43m

8d 8h
44m

8d 8h
44m

8d 8h
44m

8d 8h
45m

High Bid
0.00 USD

High Bid
7.00USD

High Bid
0.00USD

High Bid
1.00USD

High Bid
1.00USD

High Bid
12,00 USD

High Bid
4.00 USD

High Bid
11.00 USD

High Bid
12.00 USD

High Bid
12.00 USD

High Bid
9.00USD

High Bid
8.00USD

High Bid
10.00 USD

High Bid
5.00 USD

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your

Bid

Your Max Your

Bid

Your Max Your

Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your

Bid

Your Max Your

Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

-only-auction?g=all-categories&ipp=10

9/37



8/1/22, 11:05 AM

=)

Lot 125 | pail of
Sport Kote
water based
urethane finish

Lot 126 | Street
sign holder,
some damage
see photos

Lot127|2
garbage can
rollers

Lot 128 | Roll of
mesh

Lot129|3
boxes Blue Skys
disinfectant

cleaner

Lot130|3
boxes of
disinfectant

Lot131|
Cleaning
solvents

Lot 132 |
Florescent light
fixtures

Lot 133 | Bakery
roller & tray
w/accessories

Lot 134 |
Gloddett Oven
condition
unknown

Lot 135 | 4 rolls
of metal
flooring mats

Lot 136 |
15X25X2"
furnace filters

Lot 137 4-
24X24X2"
furnace filters

Lot 138 |
16X20X1"
furnace filters

Lot 139 | Misc
sizes of furnace
filters

Lot 140 |
Disposable face
masks

8/9 Huron School Disctrict Surplus Online Only Auction | HiBid Auctions

6 Bids

2 Bids

0 Bids

0 Bids

0 Bids

0 Bids

0 Bids

0 Bids

0Bids

1Bid

0Bids

0 Bids

0 Bids

8 Bids

0 Bids

3 Bids

8d 8h
45m

8d 8h
45m

8d 8h
46m

8d 8h
46m

8d 8h
4Tm

8d 8h
47Tm

8d 8h
47m

8d 8h
48m

8d 8h
48m

8d 8h
48m

8d 8h
49m

8d 8h
49m

8d 8h
50m

ad 8h
50m

8d 8h
50m

8d 8h
51m

High Bid
6.00 USD

High Bid
2.00USD

High Bid
0.00 USD

High Bid
0.00 USD

High Bid

0.00 USD

High Bid
0.00USD

High Bid
0.00 USD

High Bid
0.00USD

High Bid
0.00 USD

High Bid
1.00USD

High Bid
0.00 USD

High Bid
0.00 USD

High Bid
0.00 USD

High Bid
11.00 USD

High Bid
0.00USD

High Bid
4.00USD

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your

Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your

Bid

Your Max Your

Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

https://southdakota.hibid.com/catalog/385874/8-9-huron-school-disctrict-surplus-online-only-auction?g=all-categories&ipp=10

10/37



8/1/22, 11:05 AM

=,

B —

Lot 141 |
Several boxes
of classroom
dividers for
Covid

Lot 142 |2
toilets

Lot 143 | Box of
face shields

Lot 144 |
Plexiglass &
dividers

Lot 145 | Box of
misc casters

Lot 146 | White
board 72"x48"

Lot 147 | 2 wall
mount cabinets

Lot 148 | Floor
Cabinet

Lot 149 | Rolling
cart with
handle

Lot 150 | Rolling
wire cart

Lot 151 |
Counter top
with one base

Lot 152 | Misc
paper towel
dispenser

Lot 153 | The
Little Prince
tennis ball
machine, works

Lot154|5
boxes lunch
trays

Lot 155 |5
boxes lunch
trays

Lot 156 | RCA
28" TV

8/9 Huron School Disctrict Surplus Online Only Auction | HiBid Auctions

1Bid

0 Bids

2 Bids

1Bid

0 Bids

1Bid

0 Bids

0 Bids

10 Bids

8 Bids

0 Bids

0 Bids

6 Bids

1Bid

1 Bid

0 Bids

8d 8h
51m

8d 8h
52m

8d 8h
52m

8d 8h
52m

8d 8h
53m

8d 8h
53m

8d 8h
53m

8d 8h
54m

8d 8h
54m

8d 8h
55m

8d 8h
55m

8d 8h
55m

8d 8h
56m

8d 8h
56m

8d 8h
5Tm

8d 8h
5Tm

High Bid
1.00 USD

High Bid
0.00 USD

High Bid
2.00USD

High Bid
1.00 USD

High Bid
0.00USD

High Bid
1.00USD

High Bid
0.00USD

High Bid
0.00USD

High Bid
12.00 USD

High Bid
8.00 USD

High Bid
0.00 USD

High Bid
0.00 USD

High Bid
11.00 USD

High Bid
1.00 USD

High Bid
1.00 USD

High Bid
0.00USD

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

https://southdakota.hibid.com/catalog/385874/8-9-huron-school-disctrict-surplus-online-only-auction?g=all-categories&ipp=10

11/37



8/1/22, 11:05 AM

=)

Lot 157 |
Aluminumn
rolling cart

Lot 158 | Drill
Press

Lot 159 | Tool
boxes, tools, 6 T
bottle jack

Lot 160 | Lennox
natural gas
furnace unit,
condition
unknown

Lot 161 | All-
Clad Portable
injection
burner

Lot 162 | Insect
control system

Lot 163 |
Silverware &
holder

Lot 164 | Pots,
pans, plastic
bowls

Lot 165 |
Bakings pans &
bowls

Lot 166 | Large
assortment
baking pans

Lot 167 | Misc
kitchen ware,
pitchers,etc

Lot 168 |
Audiology
testing
equipment

Lot 169 | Old
Huron Tiger
jerseys

Lot 170 | Huron
Tiger lettering,
metal

Lot 171 |3 piece
Huron Tiger,
needs paint

Lot 172 | 3 piece
Huron Tiger
sign

8/9 Huron School Disctrict Surplus Online Only Auction | HiBid Auctions

0 Bids

3 Bids

5 Bids

1Bid

1Bid

3 Bids

0 Bids

5Bids

6 Bids

16 Bids

1 Bid

0 Bids

9 Bids

1Bid

2 Bids

1 Bid

8d 8h
5Tm

8d 8h
58m

8d 8h
58m

8d 8h
58m

8d 8h
59m

8d 8h
59m

8d 9h

8d 9h
im

8d 9h
im

8d 9h
im

8d 9h
2m

8d 9h
m

8d 9h
3m

8d 9h
3m

High Bid
0.00 USD

High Bid
3.00USD

High Bid
5.00USD

High Bid
1.00 USD

High Bid
1.00USD

High Bid

3.00UsD

High Bid
0.00 USD

High Bid
21.00USD

High Bid
25.00USD

High Bid
52,50 USD

High Bid
1.00 USD

High Bid
0.00 USD

High Bid
9.00 USD

High Bid
1.00USD

High Bid
2.00USD

High Bid
1.00 USD

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your

Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your

Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

https://southdakota.hibid.com/catalog/385874/8-9-huron-school-disctrict-surplus-online-only-auction ?g=all-categories&ipp=10

12137



8/1/22, 11:.05 AM

]

Lot 173 | Hobart
meat slicer

Lot 174 | York
furnace,
condition

unknown

Lot 175 | Top of
Prodigy ice
machine

Lot 176 | Work
out machine

Lot 177
Parabody
workout

machine

Lot178|2
sheets glass

Lot 179 | Puma
industrial air
compressor

Lot 180 | CMA
dish machine L-
1X16 dish
machine

Lot 181 | Sharp
MX1450N
printer

Lot 182 | Sharp
Digital printer

Lot 183 | Sharp
SMXM550N
printer

Lot 184 | Bike
rack

Lot 185 | Bike
rack

Lot 186 |
Stainless steel
rolling table on
casters

Lot 187 |
Stainless steel
rolling table on
Casters

Lot 188 | Sharp
finisher

8/9 Huron School Disctrict Surplus Online Only Auction | HiBid Auctions

26 Bids

1Bid

15 Bids

5 Bids

4 Bids

1Bid

45 Bids

1Bid

0 Bids

0 Bids

0 Bids

2 Bids

1Bid

24 Bids

4 Bids

0 Bids

8d 9h
3m

8d 9h
4m

8d 9h
4m

8d 9h
5m

8d 9h
5m

8d 9h
5m

8d 9h
6m

8d 9h
6m

8d sh
6m

8d 9h
m

8d 9h
m

8d 9h
8m

8d 9h
8m

8d 9h
8m

8d 9h
9m

8d 9h
9m

High Bid
105.00 USD

High Bid

1.00 USD

High Bid
19.00 USD

High Bid
11.00 USD

High Bid

11.00 USD

High Bid

1.00USD

High Bid
410.00 USD

High Bid
1.00 USD

High Bid
0.00USD

High Bid
0.00USD

High Bid
0.00 USD

High Bid
2.00USD

High Bid
1.00USD

High Bid
55.00 USD

High Bid
21.00 USD

High Bid
0.00 USD

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your

Bid

Your Max Your

Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your

Bid

Your Max Your

Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your

Bid

Your Max Your

Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

https://southdakota.hibid.com/catalog/385874/8-9-huron-school-disctrict-surplus-online-only-auction?g=all-categories&ipp=10

13/37



8/1/22, 11:05 AM

2

https://southdakota.hibid.com/cataI0g1'385874/8—9-huron-schocI-disctrict-surpius-onf

Lot 189 | Small
rolling table

Lot 190 | Major
safe

Lot 191 | Paper

cutter

Lot192 |
Typewriter &

adding machine

Lot 193 | Box of
Misc electrical
boxes, monitor,

misc items

Lot 194 | Sharp
microwave

Lot 195 | Toner
cartridges &
film

Lot 196 |2
heavy wooden
doors

Lot197|2
heavy duty
metal doors

Lot 198 |
Brother MFC
9970CDW
printer

Lot 199 | Richoh
printer

Lot 200 |
Einisher

Lot 201 | Sharp
MX-M623M
printer

Lot 202 | Sharp
MX-M753M
printer

Lot 203 | Sharp

B/Wscanner AR-
EF3

Lot 204 | Sharp
MX-M565
printer, scanner
copier

8/9 Huron School Disctrict Surplus Online Only Auction | HiBid Auctions

1Bid

12 Bids

6 Bids

1Bid

1Bid

1Bid

1Bid

0 Bids

1Bid

1Bid

1Bid

0 Bids

1Bid

1Bid

1Bid

1Bid

8d 9h
10m

8d 9h
10m

8d 9h
10m

8d 9h
11lm

8d 9h
1lm

8d 9h
1lm

8d 9h
12m

adoh |

12m

8d 9h
13m

8d 9h
13m

8d 9h
13m

8d 9h
14m

8d 9h
14m

8d 9h
15m

8d sh
15m

8d 9h
15m

High Bid
1.00USD

High Bid
15.00 USD

High Bid
11.00 USD

High Bid
1.00 USD

High Bid
1.00USD

High Bid
1.00USD

High Bid
1.00USD

High Bid
0.00USD

High Bid
1.00 USD

High Bid
1.00USD

High Bid
1.00USD

High Bid
0.00UsSD

High Bid
1.00 USD

High Bid
1.00 USD

High Bid
1.00 USD

High Bid
1.00 USD

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your

Bid

Your Max Your

Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

ine-only-auction?g=all-categories&ipp=10

14/37



8/1/22, 11:05 AM

|

;

]

|
"
N

Lot 205 | Sharp
MX-M623M
multifuntion
unit with
finisher

Lot 206 | Sharp
AL-1000 unit
printer, copier,
etc

Lot 207 | DYNA
Fold folding
machine

Lot 208 |
Panasonic DP-
0835 unit

Lot 209 | Sharp
MX-M654 unit

Lot210]|2
boxes of music
baooks

Lot 211 | Sheet
music

Lot212 |2
boxes music
books

Lot 213 | 2 Tiger
pictures

Lot 214 | 4 sets
of vertical
blinds

Lot 215 | Smart
board

Lot 216 | Smart
Board

Lot 217 | Smart
board

Lot 218 | Smart
Board

Lot 219 | Smart
Board with a
knick as

pictured

Lot 220 | Smart
Board

8/9 Huron School Disctrict Surplus Online Only Auction | HiBid Auctions

2 Bids

1Bid

2 Bids

1Bid

1Bid

1Bid

1Bid

1 Bid

1Bid

0 Bids

1Bid

1Bid

2 Bids

1Bid

0 Bids

1Bid

8d 9h
16m

8d 9h
16m

8d oh
16m

8d 9h
17m

8d 9h
17m

8d 9h
18m

8d 9h
18m

8d 9h
18m

8d 9h
19m

8d9h
19m

8d 9h
19m

8d 9h
20m

8d 9h
20m

8d 9h
21m

8d 9h
21m

8d 9h
21m

High Bid
2.00 USD

High Bid
1.00 USD

High Bid
3.00USD

High Bid
1.00USD

High Bid
1.00USD

High Bid
1.00 USD

High Bid
1.00 USD

High Bid
1.00 USD

High Bid
1.00 USD

High Bid
0.00 USD

High Bid
1.00USD

High Bid
1.00 USD

High Bid
2.00 USD

High Bid
1.00 USD

High Bid

0.00 USD

High Bid
1.00 USD

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your

Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

https://southdakota.hibid.com/catalog/385874/8-9-huron-school-disctrict-surplus-online-only-auction?g=all-categories&ipp=10

15/37



8/1/22, 11:05 AM

»)

https:!/southdakota.hibid.com/catalog.’385874i8-9-huron-school-disotrict—surplus-online—

Lot 221 | Smart

board

Lot 222 | Smart

oar

Lot 223 | Smart

Board

Lot 224 | Smart

oar

Lot 225 | Smart
Board

Lot 226 | Smart
Board

Lot 227 | Smart
Board

Lot 228 | Smart
Board

Lot 229 | Smart
Board

Lot 230 | Smart
Board

Lot 231 | Smart
al:

Lot232 ! Smart
Board

Lot 233 | Smart
Board

ot 234 | Smart

Board

Lot 235 | Smart
Board

Lot 236 | Smart
oar

Lot 237 | Smart
Board

Lot 238 | Smart
Board M&0gQ

8/9 Huron Schooel Disctrict Surplus Online Only Auction | HiBid Augtions

18id

1Bid

1 Bid

1Bid

1Bid

1Bid

1Bid

1Bid

1Bid

1Bid

1Bid

1Bid

1Bid

2 Bids

1Bid

1Bid

1Bid

1Bid

8d 9h
22m

8d9h
22m

8d9h
23m

8d 9h
23m

8dsh
23m

8d 9h
24m

8d 9h
24m

8d 5h
24m

8d oh
25m

8d 9h
25m

8d 9h
26m

8d 9h
26m

8d sh
26m

8d gh
27Tm

8d9h

- 2Tm

8dgh
28m

8d gh
28m

8d 9h
23m

High Bid
L.00USD

High Bid
1.00USD

High Bid
Loousp

High Bid
1.00 USD

High Bid
1,00 USD

High Bid
1.00USD

High Bid
100 USD

High Bid
1.00UsD

High Bid
1.00UsD

High Bid
1.00 USD

High Bid
1.00 USD

High Bid
1.00 USD

High Bid
1,00 UsD

High Bid
2,00 USD

High Bid
LQousk

High Bid
1.00 USD

High Bid
1.00UsD

High id
1.00USD

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Yeur
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Biel

only-auction?g=all-categeriesdipp=10

16/37



8/1/22, 11:05 AM

®)

El

S

™

"
=
=
—

Lot 239 | Smart
Board

Lot 240 | Smart
Board SBM6
tray

Lot 241 | Orange
& Black tarps

Lot 242 |5
projector
screens

Lot243 |5
Projector
screens

Lot244|5
projector
screens

Lot245|5
projector
screens

Lot246|5
projector
screens

Lot 247 |5
projector
screens

Lot248|5
boxes Toilet
paper

Lot 249 | Pro-
vision video
survelance

Lot 250 | Soap
dispenser, soap,
toilet paper

dispenser

Lot 251 | 5 Black
Chairs

Lot 252 | 5 black
classroom
chairs

Lot 253 | 2 black
classroom
chairs

Lot 254 |
Classroom
chairs - 6 ct

Lot 255 |
Classroom
chairs-6 ct

8/9 Huron School Disctrict Surplus Online Only Auction | HiBid Auctions

1 Bid

0 Bids

5 Bids

0 Bids

0 Bids

0 Bids

0 Bids

0 Bids

0 Bids

18 Bids

3 Bids

0 Bids

1Bid

1Bid

0 Bids

3 Bids

3 Bids

8d 9h
29m

8d 9h
29m

8d 9h
29m

8d 9h
30m

8d 9h
30m

8d 9h
31m

8d 9h
31lm

8d 9h
31m

8d 9h
32m

8d 9h
32m

8d gh
32m

8d 9h
33m

8d 9h
33m

8d 9h
34m

8d 9h
34m

8d 9h
34m

8d 9h
35m

High Bid
1.00 USD

High Bid
0.00 USD

High Bid
5,00 USD

High Bid
0.00 USD

High Bid
0.00USD

High Bid
0.00USD

High Bid
0.00 USD

High Bid
0.00 USD

High Bid
0.00 USD

High Bid
37.50 USD

High Bid
3.00USD

High Bid
0.00 USD

High Bid
1.00 USD

High Bid
1.00 USD

High Bid
0.00 USD

High Bid
3.00USD

High Bid
3.00 USD

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

https://southdakota.hibid.com/catalog/385874/8-9-huron-school-disctrict-surplus-online-only-auction?g=all-categories&ipp=10

17137



8/1/22, 11:05 AM 8/9 Huron School Disctrict Surplus Online Only Auction | HiBid Auctions

Lot 256 | 0 Bids
Wooden chairs -

9ct various

sizes

Lot 257 | Mis¢ 0 Bids
classroom
chairs- 7 ct

Lot 258 |4 0 Bids
Turquois blue

classroom
chairs

Lot259 |3 blue 2 Bjds
& 4 red kids
chairs

Lot260|8Blue 1 Bid
Classroom
chairs

Lot 261 | Blue 0 Bids
kids chairs- 16
ct

Lot 262 | Blue 0 Bids
kids chairs - 12
ct

Lot 263 | Blue 0 Bids
kids chairs - 16
ct

Lot 264 | Blue 0 Bids
kids chairs - 16
ct

Lot 265 | 3 office 1 Bid
chairs

Lot 266 | 3 office ( Bids

chairs

Lot267 |3desk (Bids
chairs

Lot268|3 2 Bids
Wooden Chairs

Lot 269 |5 Black 1 Bjd
Office chairs

Lot270]4 0 Bids
Folding chairs
with desk arm

_ B Lot2ni] 0 Bids
H assortment of
chairs & stool -
6pcs

https://southdakota.hibid .comlcataIog/385874/8-9-huron-schooI-disctrict-surplus-onf

8d 9h
35m

8d 9h
36m

8d 9h
36m

8d 9h
36m

8d 9h
37m

8d 9h
37m

8d 9h
3Tm

8d oh
38m

8d 9h
38m

8d %h
39m

8d 9h
39m

8d 9h
39m

8d 9h
40m

8d 9h
40m

8d 9h
41m

8d 9h
41m

High Bid
0.00USD

High Bid
0.00 USD

High Bid
0.00USD

High Bid
2.00 USD

High Bid
1.00USD

High Bid
0.00USD

High Bid
0.00 USD

High Bid
0.00USD

High Bid
0.00USD

High Bid
1.00 USD

High Bid
0.00USD

High Bid
0.00 USD

High Bid
2.00 USD

High Bid
1.00 USD

High Bid
0.00 USD

High Bid
0.00 USD

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your

Bid

Your Max Your

Bid

Your Max Your

Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

ine-only-auction?g=all-categories&ipp=10

18/37



8/1/22, 11:05 AM

)

ErLELW &2 347

nnw

Lot272]3
sitting chairs

Lot273 |4
sitting chairs

Lot 274 |12
Desks

Lot 275 |16

classroom
desks

Lot 276 | 16
classroom
desks

Lot277|13
classroom
desks

Lot 278 |14
classroom
desks

Lot279|14
classroom
desks

Lot 28014
classroom
desks

Lot281]14
classroom
desks

Lot 282 |14
classroom
desks

Lot 283 |13
classroom
desks

Lot 284 | 1 desk,
4 chair tops,
folding chair
with arm desk

Lot 285 |3
paper towel
dispensers

Lot 286 | peg
board

Lot 287 | peg
board

Lot 288 | peg
board

8/9 Huron School Disctrict Surplus Online Only Auction | HiBid Auctions

0 Bids

0 Bids

0 Bids

0 Bids

0 Bids

0 Bids

0 Bids

0 Bids

0 Bids

0Bids

0 Bids

0 Bids

1Bid

0 Bids

2 Bids

1Bid

2 Bids

8d 9h
41m

8d 9h
42m

8d 9h
42m

8d 9h
42m

8d 9h
43m

8d 9h
43m

8d 9h
44m

8d 9h
44m

8d 9h
44m

8d 9h
45m

8d 9h
45m

8d 9h
46m

8d 9h
46m

8d 9h
46m

8d 9h
4Tm

8d 9h
4Tm

8d 9h
47m

High Bid
0.00 USD

High Bid
0.00USD

High Bid
0.00USD

High Bid
0.00USD

High Bid
0.00 USD

High Bid
0.00 USD

High Bid
0.00 USD

High Bid
0.00 USD

High Bid
0.00 USD

High Bid
0.00 USD

High Bid
0.00 USD

High Bid
0.00 USD

High Bid
1.00 USD

High Bid
0.00 USD

High Bid
2.00USD

High Bid
1.00USD

High Bid
2.00USD

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your

Bid

Your Max Your

Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

https://southdakota.hibid.com/catalog/385874/8-9-huron-school-disctrict-surplus-online-only-auction?g=all-categories&ipp=10

19/37



8/1/22, 11:05 AM

(=]

https://southdakota.hibid.com/cafaFog/385874,’8-9-hur0n-school«dfsctrict

Lot 289 | Hon 4
drawer file
cabinet

Lot 290 | Black
storage shelf

Lot 291 |
Balance ball
and chair

Lot292 |
Folding Desk

Lot293 |2
pallets of bus
seats

Lot 29417
boxes Provision
cameras,

cables, boxes

Lot295|2
boxes, one with
digital bus
watch

Lot 296 | 16
boxes, some
have 2 cameras
& cables

Lot 297 | Makita
cordless drill

Lot298 |4
iPads, condition
unknown

Lot293|5
Apple Air iPads,

deleted,condition

unknown

Lot 3005
Apple Air 2s,
deleted,
condition
unknown

Lot301|5
Apple Air 2
iPads, deleted,
condition
unknown

Lot302|5
Apple Air 2
iPads, deleted,
condition
unknown

8/9 Huron School Disctrict Surplus Online Only Auction | HiBid Auctions

1Bid

1Bid

1Bid

2 Bids

2 Bids

3 Bids

0 Bids

0 Bids

2 Bids

4 Bids

16 Bids

3 Bids

6 Bids

5 Bids

High Bid
8d 9h
48m 1.00USD
S, High Bid
48m 1.00USD
High Bid
8d 9h e
49m 1.00 USD
High Bid
8d 9h B
49m 2.00UsD
High Bid
8d 9h
49m 2.00 USD
High Bid
8d 5h
50m 3.00USD
High Bid
8d oh =
50m 0.00 USD
High Bid
8d 9h
50m 0.00 USD
High Bid
8d 9h
51m 2.00USD
High Bid
8d Sh
51m 4.00USD
High Bid
8d 9h hei
52m 27.00 USD
High Bid
8d oh
52m 3.00USD
ioh Bi
T High Bid
52m 42,50 USD
High Bid
8doh i
53m 7.00 USD

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your

Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

-surplus-online—omy-auction?g=aJI-categories&Jpp=1 0

20/37



8/1/22, 11:05 AM

https:h’southdakota.hibid.com:’cataIog!385874/8-9-huron-schDol-disctrict-surplus-online-onf

R

Lot303|5
Apple Air 2
iPads, deleted,
Condition
unknown

Lot304|5
Apples Air 2
iPads, deleled,
condition
unknown

Lot 305 |5
Apple Air 2
iPads,

deleted,condition

unknown

Lot 306 | 4
Apple Air 2
iPads, deleted,

condition
unknown

Lot 307 |5
Apple Air 1
iPads,deleted,
Condition
unknown

Lot 308 |5
Apple Air1
iPads,deleted,
Condition
unknown

Lot309 |3
Apple Air 1
iPads,deleted,
Condition
unknown

Lot310|4
Apple Air 2

iPads, condition

unknown

Lot311|5
Apple Air 2
iPads, condition

unknown

Lot312|3
Apple Air 1
iPads,,

condition
unknown

Lot313|2
ipads, condition
unknown

Lot314 |4
iPads,
Condition

unknown

8/9 Huron School Disctrict Surplus Online Only Auction | HiBid Auctions

8 Bids

5Bids

5 Bids

5Bids

2 Bids

2 Bids

2 Bids

5 Bids

4 Bids

3 Bids

3 Bids

3 Bids

8d 9h
53m

8d 9h
54m

8d 9h
54m

8d 9h
54m

8d 9h
55m

8d 9h
55m

8d 9h
55m

8d 9h
56m

8d 9h
56m

8d 9h
57m

8d 9h
5Tm

8d 9h
57m

High Bid
8.00 USD

High Bid
5.00 USD

High Bid
5.00USD

High Bid
5.00USD

High Bid
2.00USD

High Bid
2.00 USD

High Bid
2.00UsSD

High Bid
5.00USD

High Bid
4.00 USD

High Bid
3.00USD

High Bid

3.00USD

High Bid
3.00USD

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid
Your Max Your

Bid

y-auction?g=all-categories&ipp=10

21/37



8/1/22, 11:05 AM

)

:!" = v

»

i‘ ’ n

-
L ]
e

s
.|

1327 l

Lot 3155

iPads, condition

unknown

Lot 316 |4

iPads, condition

unknown

Lot317|5
Apple Air 2

iPads, condition

unknown

Lot318|5
Apple Air 2

iPads, condition

unknown

Lot319|5
Apple Air2

iPads, condition

unknown

Lot320|5
Apple Air2

iPads, condition

unknown

Lot321]3
Apple Air 2

iPads, condition

unknown

Lot322|5
Apple Air1

iPads, condition

unknown

Lot323|6

iPads, condition

unknown

Lot 324 |6

iPads, condition

unknown

Lot325|6
iPads, condition
unknown

Lot 326 | 5 ipads
unkown
condition

Lot 327 | 2nd
generation
restored Apple
TVbox

Lot328|2
Apple TV boxes

Lot329|5
Apple TV boxes

8/9 Huron School Disctrict Surplus Online Only Auction | HiBid Auctions

1Bid

2 Bids

2 Bids

3 Bids

2 Bids

4 Bids

4 Bids

2 Bids

2 Bids

2 Bids

4 Bids

2 Bids

0 Bids

0 Bids

1Bid

8d 9h
58m

8d 9h
58m

8d gh

59m

8d 9h
59m

8d 9h
59m

8d 10h

8d 10h

8d 10h
im

8d 10h
1m

8d 10h
2m

8d 10h
2m

8d 10h
2m

8d 10h
3m

8d 10h
3m

High Bid
1.00 USD

High Bid
2.00USD

High Bid
2.00USD

High Bid
3.00USD

High Bid
2.00USD

High Bid
4,00USD

High Bid
4.00USD

High Bid
2,00 USD

High Bid
2.00 USD

High Bid
2.00 USD

High Bid
4.00 USD

High Bid
2.00 USD

High Bid
0.00USD

High Bid
0.00USD

High Bid
1.00USD

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

https://southdakota.hibid.com/catalog/385874/8-9-huron-school-disctrict-surplus-online-only-auction?g=all-categories&ipp=10

22137



8/1/22,11:05 AM

=

Lot 330 | 4-3rd
Gen Apple TV
boxes, restored

Lot331|3
Apple TV boxes,
1remote

Lot 332|3
Apple TV boxes,
1remaote

Lot333|3
Apple TV boxes,
1remote

Lot334|3
Apple TV boxes,
1lremote

Lot335|3
Apple TV boxes,
1remote

Lot 336 |3
Apple TV boxes,
1remote

Lot337|3
Apple TV boxes,
1 remote

Lot 338 |3
Apple TV boxes,
1 remote

Lot339|3
Apple TV boxes,
1 remote

Lot340|3
Apple TV boxes,
1 remote

Lot341|3
Apple TV boxes,
1 remote

Lot 342 |3
Apple TV boxes,
1 remote

Lot343|3
Apple TV boxes,
1 remote

Lot344 |4
Apple TV boxes,

1 remote

Lot 345 |4
Apple TV boxes,
1 remote

Lot346 |4
Apple TV boxes,
1 remote

8/9 Huron School Disctrict Surplus Online Only Auction | HiBid Auctions

1Bid

2 Bids

1 Bid

1Bid

1 Bid

1Bid

1Bid

0 Bids

1 Bid

0 Bids

1 Bid

0 Bids

0 Bids

1Bid

0 Bids

0 Bids

0 Bids

8d 10h
3m

8d 10h
4m

8d 10h
4m

8d 10h
5m

8d 10h
5m

8d 10h
5m

8d 10h
6m

8d 10h
6m

8d 10h
™

8d 10h
m

8d 10h
™m

8d 10h
8m

8d 10h
8m

8d 10h
8m

8d 10h
9m

8d 10h
9m

8d 10h
10m

High Bid
1.00USD

High Bid
2.00USD

High Bid
1.00USD

High Bid
1.00 USD

High Bid
1.00 USD

High Bid
1.00 USD

High Bid
1.00 USD

High Bid
0.00 USD

High Bid
1.00USD

High Bid
0.00USD

High Bid
1.00 USD

High Bid
0.00 USD

High Bid
0.00 USD

High Bid
1.00USD

High Bid
0.00 USD

High Bid
0.00USD

High Bid
0.00 USD

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

https:/fsouthdakota.hibid.com/catalog/385874/8-9-huron-school-disctrict-surplus-online-only-auction?g=all-categories&ipp=10

23/37



8/1/22, 11:05 AM

= |

https:;’;’soufhdakota.hibid.com/cataIcg;'385874f8-9-huron-school-disctrict-surp{us-online—

Lot347 |4
Apple TV boxes,
1remote

Lot 348 | 4
Apple TV boxes,
1remote

Lot349|4
Apple TV boxes,
1remote

Lot 350
Wireless
keyboard & Big
Grip stand &
cover

Lot 351
VCR/DVD player

Lot 352 |
VCR/DVD player

Lot 353

VCR/DVD player

Lot 354 |
VCR/DVD player

Lot 355 |
VCR/DVD player

Lot 356 |
VCR/DVD player

Lot 357 |

VCR/DVD player

Lot 358 |
VCR/DVD player

Lot 359 |
VCR/DVD player

Lot 360 |

VCR/DVD player

Lot 361 |

VCR/DVD player

Lot362 |
VCR/DVD player

Lot 363 |

VCR/DVD player

8/9 Huron School Disctrict Surplus Online Only Auction | HiBid Auctions

0 Bids

0 Bids

1Bid

0 Bids

3 Bids

3 Bids

2 Bids

4 Bids

2 Bids

6 Bids

4 Bids

2 Bids

4 Bids

5Bids

2 Bids

5 Bids

3 Bids

8d 10h
10m

8d 10h
10m

8d 10h
1im

8d 10h
11m

8d 10h
12m

8d 10h
12m

8d 10h
12m

8d 10h
13m

8d 10h
13m

8d 10h
13m

8d 10h
14m

8d 10h
14m

8d 10h
15m

8d 10h
15m

8d 10h
15m

8d 10h
16m

8d 10h
16m

High Bid
0.00 USD

High Bid
0.00 USD

High Bid
1.00 USD

High Bid
0.00 USD

High Bid
3.00USD

High Bid
3.00USD

High Bid
2.00UsSD

High Bid
4.00 USD

High Bid
2.00 USD

High Bid
6.00 USD

High Bid
4.00 USD

High Bid
2.00USD

High Bid
4.00USD

High Bid
5.00 USD

High Bid
2.00USD

High Bid
5.00 UsSD

High Bid
3.00 UsD

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

only-auction?g=all-categories&ipp=10

24/37



8/1/22, 11:05 AM

®)

fi

Lot 364 |
VCR/DVD player

Lot 365 |
VCR/DVD player

Lot 366 |
VCR/DVD player

Lot 367 | 4 Sony,
CD/DVD players

Lot 368 |
VCR/DVD Player

Lot 369 |
VCR/DVD Player

Lot 370 |
VCR/DVD Player

Lot 371 |
VCR/DVD Player

Lot372|3

VCR/DVD
Players, 1VHS

player

Lot373|3
VCR/DVD
players

Lot374|3
VHS/DVD
players, 1 VHS
player

Lot 375 | Pile of
speakers,
phones, etc

Lot 376 |
Keyboard,
speakers, misc

Lot 377
Cassette

player/radio

Lot378|3
printers

Lot379|2
printers

Lot 3803
printers

8/9 Huron School Disctrict Surplus Online Only Auction | HiBid Auctions

5Bids

2 Bids

3Bids

7 Bids

4 Bids

4 Bids

2 Bids

2 Bids

2 Bids

4 Bids

7 Bids

1Bid

0 Bids

3 Bids

1Bid

1Bid

1Bid

8d 10h
16m

8d 10h
17Tm

8d 10h
1Tm

8d 10h
18m

8d 10h
18m

8d 10h
18m

8d 10h
19m

8d 10h
19m

8d 10h
20m

8d 10h
20m

8d 10h
20m

8d 10h
21lm

8d 10h
21m

8d 10h
21lm

8d 10h
22m

8d 10h
22m

8d 10h
23m

High Bid
5.00UsSD

High Bid
2.00USD

High Bid
3.00USD

High Bid
11.00 USD

High Bid
4.00USD

High Bid
5.00 USD

High Bid
2.00 USD

High Bid
2.00 USD

High Bid

6.00 USD

High Bid
4.00 USD

High Bid
7.00 USD

High Bid
1.00USD

High Bid
0.00USD

High Bid
3.00USD

High Bid
1.00 USD

High Bid
1.00UsSD

High Bid
1.00USD

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your

Bid

Your Max Your

Bid

Your Max Your

Bid

Your Max Your

Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

https://southdakota.hibid.com/catalog/385874/8-9-huron-school-disctrict-surplus-online-only-auction?g=all-categories&ipp=10

25137



8/1/22, 11:05 AM

»,

https:l/southdakota.hibid.com!cataIog/385874/8-9-huron-schoof—disctrict—surpIus-online-only-auction?g=all

printer, bread

machine

Lot 382 |
Projector and
printer

Lot 383
Typewriter &

fax machine

ot 384 |
EAZL2400

Soundboard

Lot 335 |
Yamaha
soundboard ZS
24-12

Lot 3865
Epson
projectors,
Smart Board
compliant

Lot387[5
Epson
projectors,
Smart Board
compliant

Lot388 |5
Epson printers,
Smart Board
compliant

Lot 389 |5
Epson printers,
Smart Board
compliant

Lot 3905
Epson printers,
Smart Board

compliant

Lot 391 |5
Epson printers,
Smart Board
compliant

Lot392)5

Epson printers,
Smart Board

compliant

Lot 3935
Epson printers,
Smart Board
compliant

8/9 Huron School Disctrict Surplus Online Only Auction | HiBid Auctions

1Bid

1Bid

1Bid

& Bids

5Bids

2 Bids

1Bid

18id

1Bid

1Bid

1Bid

1Bid

1Bid

8d 10h
23m

8d 10h
23m

8¢ 10h
24m

8d 10h
24m

8d 10h
25m

8d 10h
25m

8d 10h
25m

8d 10h
26m

8d 10h
26m

8d 10h
26m

8d 10h
2Tm

8d 10h
2Tm

8d 10h
28m

High Bid
1.00USD

High Bid
1.00USD

High Bid
100UsSDh

High Bid
77.50USD

High Bid
32.50USD

High Bid
2.00 USD

High Bid
L00UsD

High Bid
1.00USD

High Bid
1.00USD

High Bid
LOOUSD

High Bid
1.00USD

High Bid
1.00USD

High Bid
1.00USD

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your

Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

-catagories&ipp=10

26/37



=

Lot 394 )5
Epson printers,
Start Board

compliant

Lot 395 |5
Epson printers,
Smart Board
sompliant

Lot 396 | 5
Epson printers,
Smart Board
compliant

Lot 397 |3
Epson printers,

Smart Board
compliant

Lot 3985
Epson printers,
Smart Board
compliant

Lot398|5
Epson printers,
Smart Board
compliant

Lot 400 | 5
Epson printers,
Smart Board
compliant

Lot 401|5

Epson printers,
Smart Board

compliant

Lot 402 |5
Epson printers,
Smart Board
compliant

Lot 403 | 5
Epson printers,
Smart Board
compliant

Lot 4045
Epson printers,
Smart Board
compliant

Lot 405 |5
Epson printers,
Smart Board

compliant

Lot 40615
Epson printars,
Smart Board
compliant

8/9 Huron School Disctrict Surplus Online Only Auction | HiBid Auctions

1Bid

1Bid

1Bid

iBid

13id

1Bid

1Bid

1Bid

1 Bid

1Bid

1Bid

1Bid

1Bid

8¢ 10h
28m

8d 10h
28m

8d 10h
29m

8d 10h
29m

8d 10h
30m

8d 10h
30m

8d 10h
30m

8d 10h
3lm

8d 10h
31m

8d 16h
31m

8d 10h
3Im

8d 10h
32m

8d 10h
33m

High Bid
1.00USD

High Bid
1,00 USD

High Bid
1.00USD

High Bid
1.00USD

High Bid
L.00UsSD

High Bid
L.00USD

High Bid
1,00 USD

High Bid
1.00 USD

Righ Bid
1.00 USD

High Bid
1.00USD

High Bld
1.00USD

High Bid
1.00USD

High Bid
1,00 USD

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Yeur Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

https:/fsouthdakota.hibid.com/catalog/385874/8-9-huron-scheol-disctrict-surpius-online-only-auction?g=all-categories&ipp=1¢

27/37



8/1/22, 11:05 AM 8/9 Huron School Disctrict Surplus Online Only Auction | HiBid Auctions

Lot 407 |5 1 Bid Y High Bid Your Max Your
Epson printers, 33m 1.00 USD Bid
Smart Board
compliant
Lot 408 |5 1Bid o High Bid Your Max Your
Epson printers, 33m 1.00 USD Bid
Smart Board
compliant
Lot409 |12iPad 2 Bids T High Bid Your Max Your
keyboards 34m 3.00USD Bid
Bk Lotaw)2 0Bids  [aor High Bid Your Max Your
F=""" boxesiPad 34m 0.00 USD Bid
cases
Lot 411 | Boxof 1 Bid T High Bid Your Max Your
wifi extenders 34m 1.00USD Bid
Lot 412 | Boxof 0 RBids TS High Bid Your Max Your
speakers & 35m 0.00 USD Bid
computer
switch
Lot413 |6 1Bid ey High Bid Your Max Your
I Optiplex 790 35m 1.00 USD Bid
computer
towers & 2 wifi
switches
h- Lot 414 | Sansui  ( Bids o High Bid Your Max Your
e Tv18" & Tatung 36m 0.00 USD Bid
Vi7"
Lot 415 |Smart 0 Bids 3d 100 High Bid Your Max Your
Board 36m 0.00 USD Bid
Accessory
Lot 416 |4 2 Bids TR High Bid Your Max Your
empty DEF 36m 1.00 USD Bid
barrels
B T3 lotar)3 0Bids [T High Bid Your Max Your
empty white 3Tm 0.00 USD Bid
barrels
= Lot 418 | 4 1 Bid TS High Bid Your Max Your
empty white 37m 1.00 USD Bid
barrels
Lot 419 | Wood 1 Bid TToR High Bid Your Max Your
Wallshelf 10 ft 38m 1.00 USD Bid
longx 21"
Lot 420 | Desk 0 Bids LT High Bid Your Max Your
Hutch 38m 0.00 USD Bid
Lot 421 | Desk i High Bid Your Max Y
Lot 421 | Desk 0 Bids Saaoh gl u »x our
38m 0.00 USD Bid
Lot 422 | Desk 0 Bids T High Bid Your Max Your
with side return 39m 0.00 USD Bid

|
-

https://southdakota.hibid.com/catalog/385874/8-9-huron-school-disctrict-surplus-online-only-auction?g=all-categories&ipp=10 28/37



8/1/22, 11:.05 AM

B2

Lot 424 |
Fridgidare
window air
conditioner

Lot 425 | metal
desk

Lot 426 | Blue
sport mat

Lot 427 | 2 blue
mats, foam &
tarp

Lot 428 | 2 blue
sport mats

Lot 429 | 2 blue
sport mats

Lot 430 | 2 blue
sport mats

Lot 431 | Blue
mat

Lot 432 |
Lexmark
printer

Lot433|2
printers

Lot 434 |5
Epson
projectors,
Smart Board
Compliant

Lot435 |5
Epson
projectors,
Smart Board
compliant

Lot 4365
Epson
projectors,
Smart Board
compliant

Lot 437 |5
Epson
projectors,
Smart Board
compliant

8/9 Huron School Disctrict Surplus Online Only Auction | HiBid Auctions

9 Bids

0 Bids

1Bid

0 Bids

0 Bids

1Bid

1Bid

0 Bids

0 Bids

0 Bids

0 Bids

0 Bids

1 Bid

0 Bids

8d 10h
39m

8d 10h
39m

8d 10h
40m

8d 10h
40m

8d 10h
41lm

8d 10h
41m

8d 10h
41m

8d 10h
42m

8d 10h
42m

8d 10h
43m,

8d 10h
43m

8d 10h
43m

8d 10h
44m

8d 10h
44m

High Bid
11.00 USD

High Bid

0.00 USD

High Bid
1.00 USD

High Bid
0.00 USD

High Bid
0.00 USD

High Bid
1.00USD

High Bid
1.00USD

High Bid
0.00 USD

High Bid
0.00USD

High Bid
0.00USD

High Bid
0.00 USD

High Bid
0.00 USD

High Bid
1.00USD

High Bid
0.00 USD

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your

Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your

Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

https://southdakota.hibid.com/catalog/385874/8-9-huron-school-disctrict-surplus-online-only-auction?g=all-categories&ipp=10

29/37



8/1/22, 11:.05 AM

O

https:/lsouthdakota.hibid.corn/catalog;’385874.’8~9-huron-schooI-disctrict-surplus-online-only-auction?g=all

Lot438 |4
Smart Board
compliant
magnifiers

Lot 439 |
Instafocus
projector in

case

Lot 440 |
Mitsubishi
projector

Lot 441 | Epson
projectorin
case

Lot 442 | Epson
projector in
case

Lot 443 | Epson
projector in
case

Lot 444 | Case of
Headsets

Lot 445 | Case of
Headsets

Lot 446 | Case of
Headsets

Lot 447 | 17 iPad
keyboards

Lot 448 | Box of
speakers

Lot 449 | Box of
phones &
monitor, misc

Lot 450 | Wifi
switch & misc

Lot 451 | 4 Dell
Laptops -
condition

unknown

Lot 452 | 3 Dell
laptops 1 HP
laptop

Lot 453 | HP
Scanjet 7930,

cords

8/9 Huron School Disctrict Surplus Online Only Auction | HiBid Auctions

0 Bids

2 Bids

4 Bids

2 Bids

2 Bids

3 Bids

0 Bids

0 Bids

3 Bids

2 Bids

0 Bids

0 Bids

0 Bids

5 Bids

5 Bids

1Bid

8d 10h
44m

8d 10h
45m

8d 10h
45m

8d 10h
46m

8d 10h
46m

8d 10h
46m

8d 10h
4Tm

8d 10h
4Tm

8d 10h
47m

8d 10h
48m

8d 10h
48m

8d 10h
49m

8d 10h
49m

8d 10h
49m

8d 10h
50m

8d 10h
50m

High Bid
0.00 USD

High Bid
2.00USD

High Bid
4.00 USD

High Bid
2.00USD

High Bid
2.00UsSD

High Bid
3.00USD

High Bid
0.00 USD

High Bid
0.00 USD

High Bid
3.00USD

High Bid
2.00 UsSD

High Bid
0.00 USD

High Bid
0.00 USD

High Bid
0.00USD

High Bid
5.00 USD

High Bid
5.00 USD

High Bid
1.00USD

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your

Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your

Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

-Categories&ipp=10

30/37



8/1/22, 11:05 AM

=)

Lot 454 | Box of
keyboards

Lot 455 | Box of
speakers

Lot 456 | Box of
speakers

Lot 457 | Box of
misc computer
cords

Lot 458 | Box of
speakers

Lot 459 | Box of
speakers

Lot 460 | Box of
Keyboards,
speakers, misc

Lot 461 | Pile of
keyboards &
mouses

Lot 462 | Excel
scanner, pin

pads, case

Lot463 |2
VCR/DVD
players, TV
accessory

Lot 464 | 1 DVD
player,2
VCR/DVD
players

Lot 465 |2
VCR/DVD
players

Lot 466 |2
VCR/DVD

players

Lot 467 |2
VCR/DVD
players

Lot 468 |
Bretford ipad
charging
cart/station

Lot 469 |
Bretford ipad
charging

cart/station

8/9 Huron School Disctrict Surplus Online Only Auction | HiBid Auctions

1Bid

1Bid

2 Bids

2 Bids

1Bid

1Bid

1Bid

0 Bids

0 Bids

2 Bids

1Bid

1Bid

1Bid

2 Bids

0 Bids

0 Bids

8d 10h
51m

8d 10h
51m

8d 10h
51m

8d 10h
52m

8d 10h
52m

8d 10h
52m

8d 10h
53m

8d 10h
53m

8d 10h
54m

8d 10h
54m

8d 10h
54m

8d 10h
55m

8d 10h
55m

8d 10h
56m

8d 10h
56m

8d 10h
56m

High Bid
1.00 USD

High Bid
1.00USD

High Bid
2.00USD

High Bid
2.00 USD

High Bid
1.00 USD

High Bid
1.00 USD

High Bid
1.00USD

High Bid
0.00 USD

High Bid
0.00 USD

High Bid
2.00 USD

High Bid
1.00USD

High Bid
1.00 USD

High Bid
1.00USD

High Bid
2.00 USD

High Bid
0.00 USD

High Bid
0.00 USD

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

https://southdakota.hibid.com/catalog/385874/8-9-huron-school-disctrict-surplus-online-only-auction?g=all-categories&ipp=10

31137



8/1/22, 11:05 AM

(= |

sl

Lot 470 |
Bretford ipad
charging
cart/station

Lot 471 |8 Dell
monitors

Lot 472 |10 Dell
monitors

Lot 473 | 10 Dell
monitors

Lot 474| 10 Dell
monitors

Lot 475 | 10 Dell
monitors

Lot 476 |11 Dell
Monitors

Lot 477 | 10 Dell
monitors

Lot 478 | 10 Dell
monitors

Lot 479 |10 Dell
monitors

Lot 48011
monitors

Lot 481 | Misc
box computer
parts, etc

Lot482|3
Optiflex 360
towers,
Dimensia 5150
tower

Lot 483 |10
Optiflex 360
Towers

Lot 484 |11
Optiflex 360
Towers

Lot 485]11
Optiflex 380
Towers

Lot 486 |10
Optiflex 790
towers

8/9 Huron School Disctrict Surplus Online Only Auction | HiBid Auctions

0 Bids

0 Bids

0 Bids

0 Bids

0 Bids

0 Bids

1Bid

1 Bid

0 Bids

0 Bids

0 Bids

1Bid

1Bid

1Bid

1Bid

1Bid

1Bid

8d 10h
57Tm

8d 10h
5Tm

8d 10h
5Tm

8d 10h
58m

8d 10h
58m

8d 10h
59m

8d 10h
59m

8d 10h
59m

8d 11h
im

8d 11h
Im

8d 11h
2m

8d 11h
2m

8d 11h
2m

8d 11h
3m

High Bid
0.00 USD

High Bid
0.00USD

High Bid
0.00USD

High Bid
0.00USD

High Bid
0.00USD

High Bid
0.00 USD

High Bid
1.00USD

High Bid
1.00 USD

High Bid
0.00 USD

High Bid
0.00 USD

High Bid
0.00 USD
High Bid

1.00 USD

High Bid
1.00USD

High Bid

1.00USD

High Bid
1.00USD

High Bid
1.00 USD

High Bid
1.00USD

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your

Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your

Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

https://southdakota. hibid.com/catalog/385874/8-3-huron-school-disctrict-surplus-online-only-auction?g=all-categories&ipp=10

32/37



»,

Lot 487 | 10
Optiflex 790
towers

Lot 48810
Optiflex 790
towers

Lot 489 (5
Optiflex 790
towers

Lot 490 |3
Optiflex 720
towers, 1-790,
1-3040

| Lot 4915

Smart Boards

Lot492)8
Smart Boards

Lot 4925
Smart Boards

Lot 594 |5
Smart Boards

Lot 4955
Smart Boards

Lot 496 | 5 MG0O
s oards

Lot 497 |5
Smart Boards

Lot 498 | 5
Smart Boards

Lot499|5
Smart Boards

Lot 500 |5
Smart Boards, 1
water

damage&broken

Lot 501 | 3 M600
Smart Boards

Lot 502 | 3 M600
Smart Boards

Lot 503 | 3 M§0Q
Smart Boards

8/9 Huron Schoal Disctrict Surplus Cnline Only Auction | HiBid Auctions

1 Bid

1 Bid

1Bid

1 Bid

18id

1Bid

1Bid

1Bid

1Bid

1Bid

1Bid

1Bid

1Bid

1Bid

0 Bids

0Bids

0Bids

8d11h
am

ad 11h
am

a8d 11h
am

8d11h
am

8d11h
5m

8d11h
5m

8d11h
5m

8d 11h
&m

8d 11h
am

8d 1ih
m

8d 11h
m

8d 11k
m

8d t1h
am

8d 11h
8m

8d 11h
m

8d 11h
am

8d11h
am

High Bid
LooUsSD

High Bid
1.00USD

High Bid
1.00USD

High Bid
1.00USD

High Bid

1.00 USD

High Bid
1.00 USD

High Bid
1.00 UsD

High &1d
1.00 USD

High Bid
1.00USD

High Bid
100 UsD

High Bid
100 UsDh

High Bid
LOoUsSD

High Bld
1,00 USD

High Bid

1.00UsSD

High Bid
0.00 UsD

High Bid
0,00 USD

High Bid
0.00USD

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your

Bid

Your Max Your

Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your

Bid

Your Max Your

Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

https:/southdakota.hibid.com/catalog/385874/8-8-huron-school-disctrict-surplus-online-only-auction?g=all-categories&ipp=10

33137



8/1/22, 11:05 AM

= |

hltps:.’lsouthdakcta.hibid.com/catalog/385874/8-9—huron-schocI-disctrict—surplus-online-

Lot504 |5
Smart Boards

Lot 505 | 5
Smart Boards

Lot 506 | 5
Smart Boards

Lot 507 | 5
Smart Boards

Lot508|5
Smart Boards

Lot 509 |5
Smart Boards

Lot 510 | Curved
Adjustable
Table

Lot 511 | Locker
Benches,
unassembled

Lot512 |4
cabinets, wall

mount and base

Lot 513
Tempest TP4X
Sprayer

Lot 514

Wooden
Bookshelf

Lot 515 | 5-5 gal
pails Betco
Floor sealer

Lot 516 | Glass
top computer
desk

Lot 517 | Book
shelf &
magazine rack

Lot518]
Bookshelf

Lot 519
Storage cube

Lot520|4
drawer HON
filing cabinet

8/9 Huron School Disctrict Surplus Online Only Auction | HiBid Auctions

0 Bids

0 Bids

0 Bids

0 Bids

0 Bids

0 Bids

1Bid

2 Bids

5 Bids

2 Bids

0 Bids

3 Bids

0 Bids

2 Bids

0 Bids

1Bid

0 Bids

8d11h
10m

8d 11h
10m

8d11h
10m

8d 11h
1im

8d 11h
11lm

8d11h
12m

8d 11h
12m

8d 11h
12m

8d 11h
13m

8d11h
13m

8d11h
13m

8d 11h
14m

8d 11h
14m

8d 11h
15m

8d11h
15m

8d 11h
15m

8d 11h
16m

High Bid
0.00USD

High Bid
0.00USD

High Bid
0.00 USD

High Bid
0.00 USD

High Bid
0.00 USD

High Bid
0.00 USD

High Bid
1.00 USD

High Bid
2.00USD

High Bid
5.00USD

High Bid
2.00USD

High Bid
0.00 USD

High Bid
3.00USD

High Bid
0.00 USD

High Bid
2.00USD

High Bid
0.00 USD

High Bid
1.00 USD

High Bid
0.00 USD

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

only-auction?g=all-categories&ipp=10

34/37



8/1/22, 11:05 AM

®,

Lot521|5
drawer filing
cabinet

Lot522|2
drawer metal
filing cabinet

Lot 523 |4
Drawer metal
filing
cabinet,no key

Lot524 |4
Drawer metal
filing
cabinet,no key

Lot 5252
drawer metal
filing cabinet,
no key,

Lot 526 | red &
blue wood
shelves

Lot 527 |
Vintage wooden
desk 4 drawers

Lot 528 | Rolling
file storage

Lot 529 | Metal 3
drawer filing
cabinet

Lot 530 | Rolling
storage covey

Lot 5313
Rolling Laptop
cart

Lot 532 |
Wooden desk

Lot 533 | Bifold
Display shelf on
rollers &
vintage vacuum

Lot 534 | Rolling
office chair

Lot 535 |
Typhoon WD
592 Wet/Dry Vac

Lot 536 | Floor
Polisher

8/9 Huron School Disctrict Surplus Online Only Auction | HiBid Auctions

1 Bid

0 Bids

0 Bids

0 Bids

0 Bids

0 Bids

0 Bids

0 Bids

1Bid

0 Bids

1Bid

0 Bids

0 Bids

1Bid

2 Bids

1Bid

8d 11h
16m

8d11h
1Tm

8d 11h
1Tm

8d11h
1Tm

8d11h
18m

8d 11h
18m

8d 11h
18m

8d 11h
19m

8d11h
19m

8d11h
20m

8d 11h
20m

8d 11h
20m

8d 11h
21m

8d 11h
21m

8d 11h
22m

8d 11h
22m

High Bid
1.00USD

High Bid
0.00USD

High Bid
0.00USD

High Bid
0.00USD

High Bid
0.00USD

High Bid
0.00 USD

High Bid
0.00 USD

High Bid
0.00USD

High Bid
1,00 USD

High Bid
0.00 USD

High Bid
1.00USD

High Bid
0.00USD

High Bid

0.00USD

High Bid

1.00USD

High Bid
2.00USD

High Bid
1.00USD

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your

Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your

Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your

Bid

Your Max Your

Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

https:/southdakota.hibid.com/catalog/385874/8-9-huron-school-disctrict-surplus-online-only-auction?g=all-categories&ipp=10

35/37



8/1/22, 11:05 AM

®,

https://southdakota.hibid.comlcatalog.’SBSB74/8-9-huron-school~disctrict—surp|us-online-only-auction?g=all

Lot 537 | Doodle
Scrub Model
80ZY11

Lot538(3
Desks, need
repair

Lot 539 | Metal
rolling cart

Lot 540 | Office
chair

Lot 541 | EcoLab
cleaning cart

w/chemical

Lot542
Chariot iscrub
20, runs &

maoves

Lot 543 |
Advance
Advenger AXP
scrubbing
machine

Lot 544 | Bicycle
Racks

Lot 545 | 4-
Metal Frame
Soccer Goals

Lot 546 | Billy
Goat Pro Series
Lawn Vac

Lot 547 | Huron
Tiger Reward
Boards

8/9 Huron School Disctrict Surplus Online Only Auction | HiBid Auctions

1 Bid

0 Bids

0 Bids

1Bid

2 Bids

7 Bids

2 Bids

1Bid

1Bid

19 Bids

0 Bids

Wrestling/Gymnastics

Lot 548 |
Cafeteria Items

Lot 549 |
Advance
Carpetriever 28

Lot 550 |
Tennant 1610
Ready Space
Floor Scrubber

Lot 551 | Heavy
Blue File
Cabinet

Lot 552 |5
Drawer File
Cabinet

0 Bids

1Bid

4 Bids

0 Bids

1Bid

8d11h
22m

8d 11h
23m

8d 11h
23m

8d 11h
23m

8d 11h
24m

8d 11h
24m

8d11h
25m

8d 11h
25m

8d11h
25m

8d 11h
26m

8d 11h
26m

8d11h
26m

8d 11h
2Tm

8d 11h
27m

8d 11h
28m

8d 11h
28m

High Bid
1.00 USD

High Bid
0.00USD

High Bid
0.00 USD

High Bid
1.00 USD

High Bid
2.00USD

High Bid
150.00 USD

High Bid
2.00 USD

High Bid
1.00 USD

High Bid
1.00 USD

High Bid
115.00 USD

High Bid
0.00 USD

High Bid
0.00 USD

High Bid
1.00USD

High Bid
4,00 USD

High Bid
0.00 USD

High Bid
1.00 USD

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your

Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your

Bid

Your Max Your

Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

Your Max Your
Bid

-categories&ipp=10

36/37



8/1/22, 11.05 AM

®)

p—
R

-~
B L)
—

Lot 553 |5
Drawer Filing
Cabinet

Lot 554 |5
Drawer HON
Cabinet

Lot 555 |5
Drawer File
Cabinet

Lot 556 |5
Drawer HON
Filing Cabinet

Lot 557 | Rolling
Metal Cart

Lot 558 |
Football Down
Markers

Lot 559 | Hall
Tree

Lot 560 | 2
Desks (Rough)

Lot 561 | Table

Lot 562 | Table

Lot 563 |

Window Air Unit

Lot 564 | Desk

Lot 565 | AV Cart

8/9 Huron School Disctrict Surplus Online Only Auction | HiBid Auctions

i High Bid Your Max Your
1 Bid sd1ih igh Bi :
28m 1.00USD Bid
i i i Y Max Y
0 Bids ST High Bid our f“ our
29m 0.00 USD Bid
i High Bid Y Max Y
1Bid sd 11h igh Bi our .ax our
29m 1.00USD Bid
i High Bid Your Max Your
0 Bids 3d 1h gh Bi :
30m 0.00USD Bid
i High Bid Your Max Your
3Bids  oaTan s »
30m 3.00 USD Bid
i High Bid Your Max Your
2Bids o iTan tBILEE _
30m 2.00 USD Bid
i High Bid Your Max Y
3 Bids sd11h igh Bi ou 'x our
31m 3.00USD Bid
i High Bid Your Max Your
Q8ies 8d11h g .
31m 0.00 USD Bid
i High Bid Your Max Your
0Bids  ga11h & :
31m 0.00 USD Bid
i High Bid Your Max Your
0B 8d 11h g )
32m 0.00USD Bid
i High Bid Your Max Your
13 Bids sd1ih g ;
32m 22.00 USD Bid
i High Bid Your Max Your
0BIdS S _
33m 0.00 USD Bid
i High Bid Your Max Your
0 Bids 2d11h igh Bi '
33m 0.00 USD Bid
[&7]Financing swr# Shipping
f v 8 in

TERMS OF USE BIDDER USER TERMS SELLER USER TERMS

© 2022 SouthDakota.hibid.com

https://southdakota.hibid.com/catalog/385874/8-9-huron-school-disctrict-surplus-online-only-auction?g=all-categories&ipp=10

37137



Linda J Pietz
Director of Curriculum,
Instruction & Assessment
Linda.Pietz@k12.sd.us

SCHDOL DISTRICT

INTENT TO APPLY FOR GRANT FUNDING

Any person or group applying for grant funds is expected to complete this form prior to submitting any grants or
requesting funds that will impact the Huron School District.

Date: 8’8) PO AR Contact Person: ke, Konethne

Group Applying:

CIE
Name of Grant/Award: C/TE Thnovyative E%wprr‘ﬁ’/vf’ (\W e
Name of Funder: S DO7T, Contact Person }Qmﬂ:)( ller

&, -
Amount to be Requested: (300, O0(>  Funder’s Submission Due Date: Nov. [, 222

Project Focus: 4L waa/ m:upmeni} instaliafion Coslz Q@fﬁﬂ/omu? Ao bipment
O 4ltni 7‘? o, +mo¢m?0 Hsps CTE pPlegramns L
récéived?

How awarded amount Il amount up front

Reimbursement

Are any follow up reports required? Yes __1LZ No If yes, when are they due?

Is any District funding, resource, or in-kind commitment required now or in the future? Yes No l/

If yes, please list by dollar amount and/or in-kind service/support. Please be specific.

Please note;
o Each school/individual will be responsible for submitting and following through on the grant application
process unless other arrangements have been made.
o A copy of the completed grant application must be available upon request.
o The person or group applying will need to submit the following documentation to the business offices:
o If and when the grant is awarded, a copy of the award letter.
o If any follow-up reports are required, a copy of the report,

A copy of this request w1th signatures will be returned to the contact person above when the apphcatwn is reviewed,
allowing the application to proceed.

Signature:ml AZ(W e }«.5 /BDQ&

(ﬁuﬂdmg/ Department Administrator "Date
Signaturéi_— g/ 5/42
%da J % ecto?jb’f Curriculum, Instruction & Assessment Date

Signature?/ /4 s ﬁ:; 097——)&
lly C"hrlstop/e‘f son, Business Manager Date

Presented to School Board:

150 5th Street SW, PO BOX 949 | HURON, SD'57350 | (P) 605-353-6992




"JUSWIUOIIAUS 6ULIDD pUD 8fDS D Ul 8UIYIDA) dAL3I9ffd
ysno.ayj padojaAap pup pauidsul aq J)IM SIdUIDa) 5UO0]af1T
:UOISSIW

11V 404 3DN3T130X3 - 3AIAd « 1D3dS3Y

{UOISIA
0T 11 AN

pleog jooyds uoJdnH Ag sulpesay 1siL4

— IOI4.LSIO “I00HDS NOUNH




AJlunwiwod uno 03 ajqejunodoe st WaysAs Jooyas unQ

‘Alunwwod pue jooyss “Ajiwey ‘Juspnis ayj Aq paJeys
SL pue swoy ayj uL sulsaq uolieanpa Jo Ajljiqisuodsal Arewrid ay |

‘JeNplALpUL Y3 Jo AJLUSLP pue yliom ay] uj

'91doad st 30.unosal 3531098 UnQ

‘Aniqe Jay/siy Jo 1saq ay3 03 dojaasp 03 Juspnas
Udes s5uajeyd 03 aAluaduL pue Ayuniioddo 93 aplroid sjooyds InQ

"SI9AS1Yde Y31y 9onpoud suolyeidadxs ySiy

"8ULpa92ons pue sULASLYD®e ‘Suluies) Jo 91qeded aje uaip)ys v




‘PILYD 310UM a3 Jo Juawido)aAap a3 UL ISISSe SjooydS

*J2NpuUod
1eJ1Y32 pue sanjeA DJIALD ‘sanillA Jeuosiad Jo diysuolie)alialul syl uj

AJlunwiwod ay3 Jo Ajlenb ayl saoueyus WwalsAs jooyds Aenb vy

*A19120S J1]R.ID0WSP B I0J eLIU3SS 4. SUSZIILD PAAJOAUL
pue pajednpa jeyl pue paseq sL UOIINIISUOD aY3 YDLYM UO Sjeapl ayj uj

"JusWaA0IdWL pue Yy3Mols JoJ JeL3uassa st aguey)

SIS
Jeuolyednddo pue jesiuyda; jo JuswdolaAsp ay3 aziseydwa sjooyas InQ

*S100Y2S
ino jo aA11d3(qo Arewrd ayj st s)iys olwspede jo uonisinboe ayy ey |




JUSWIUOILAUT suLUIeaT (G

suLuue)d 1uswdo)jaaag pue yamouno (y

Juswdolanaqg Jeas (7

(
(
uolyedlunwwo) pue yoealnQ Ajtunwiwio)) (
(
(

JUSWSASLYDY JUapNIS




"uonesnpy 1edluyds] B I9ade) puedxy

193U
suLuIes Aojunjow auy e wessSoud Pooypiys Ajies pajeisalul ysijqelsy

'9Jenpeln e Jo J1e.)iod Ysnouy) sniys a4l ayesod.aodu

'S19A3] 1114S 11e S95USYJRYD Jey) WNJNJLIIND SPIAOI]

'S]R05 YIMOUS DIWISPeIR PSZIenplALpUL 193W M SJuUSpMIS Y




"suLUIed)] BU0)-9)1) 930WO0.d
‘sdiysisuited drwspede jeuolssajoid a30wo.id

"uoljeloqe))od Jayoea) panujuod 4o} Ajlunjioddo splaoid

"JUswdo)9ASp Jeuolssajoid pa1asie] paplaold




'SI9P)0Ysx RIS Jeldueuly YItM UoLIediunwiwod uado snuijuo))

"pue.q pue 12LI3SIP 100Y2S INO JaYJew pue 9100
*JUSWSA0AUL Jejuated soueyul

“uoljesiuntiilod jeu.lalixs pue jeuldajul 2Jueyul




ouljswi
uolsuedxs uoljesnp3 jestuyda] B Jaade) pajedidlue syl M0)04

"uoliepuno4 312L13S1g JooydS uoinH aALDadsoud a.01dx3
"Spaepuels Ajlloe} vy 199w 03 suejd asuel-Suo) utejuiew

‘slwels0.d jeuoljesnps Ino slepowiwiodde 03 ueyd Sulpuny ano sndo4

"4Imols uoljeindod Jusapnis S3epPOWLLIOIIR 0] SPasu Sulp)ing azAjeuy

‘JJe3s JO UolIU1aJ pue JUSWILNIDSI JO SND0J urejurew




'SpaaU Uljeay JelotAeyaq/je1usl SSaIppy

"}09dsald pue AJUSLP YILM pajeany

aJe AJlunwiwod Jooyds Sy3 JO s1aquuaw Jje ainsua 03 SulA)Ng 9onpay

‘ueyd
SuldIdsIp Juspns J0oydS YSIH pue 100YdS S)pPLW 1US1SISU0D ystjqe)sd

‘UB3)D pue 9)es aJe Sallljloe) ainsul




JOLARYS( JedIY1D
pue Ayssuoy ‘“A3LISs3ulL SUIIRIISUOLLISP S]LYM J19S9UO JO SJYSNoy3
pue sUOLSIDaP ‘suoljde ay3 Joj Aljigeunodde 1n) Suel

£20Z-7Z07 Ul 5UILI0Y3.10f SIUBWISIDIS

S)elLIo) ]|e Ul uoljeuLiojul
BunenjeAs pue guiziueslo ‘gulsn ‘sulleslunwiwod ‘suiput

£207-2Z07 Ul 5UlLI0dY1.10 SJUAWAIDIS

swi2)1qo.ad 2A10S Aj2AI1DS))e 0] RIBp pue S)oej) ‘@8pajmouy Bulsn
£Z0Z-7Z0Z U} sulwody3.jof sjuawainls
uollewIojUulL SuLleys pue sysanbaJ upjewl ‘syys

Mmau Sulinboe ‘suol3dnJIsul SULpURISIapUN JJLYM UOLIBWLIoLUL
pue agpa)mouy ‘syysnoyy ‘seapl sulssatouad A1aAl109443

£20Z-770Z u! sulwody3iof s3uswalnis

*3ouelloduwll pue anjeA sey 3Iom siyl (¢

‘Ajjediapede paadons ued | (g

"1404)2 Yam sasealdul Aoualadwod pue Anige Aw (z

*Allunwiwod Jtwapedse ayy UL suoyaq | (i

:seale JLj1Dads INoj Ul YIoM

£20Z-ZZ0Z ul sulwody3.of sjuawainis SlWapeDe 03 UOIIRIS UL 5)9119q pue sapniile aAnisod dojaaaq

11V 404 3DON3T13DX3 » 3dAIRd » 1D3d4S3N
¢-C LJIY.LSIO T0O0HIS NOHNH

gﬁﬁ: 7 : H@* NOYNH

e O 1leJllod i




Kraig Steinhoff Ed.D
@ 150 5t St. SW

Huron, SD 57350
P: (605) 353-6990
F: (605) 353-6994
C: (701) 210-2325

77y 403

™

SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS kraig. StEinhOff@ k12.sd.us

July 14,2022

TO: BOARD MEMBERS
FROM: Kraig Steinhoff, Ed.D
Superintendent

SUBJECT: RESOLUTION FOR BOARD APPROVAL

The Huron School District accepts (16) designated pick-up points for the Iroquois school
buses in the city of Huron. The pick-up points will be as similar to the 21-22 points as
possible, being sensitive to Huron Public pick-up points and avoiding traffic concerns. The
Huron Board appreciates the intent of the Iroquois district to avoid door-to-door services
and to provide no higher level of service than it affords its own residents.

Huron School Board also recognizes the resolution by the Iroquois School District to allow
the Huron School District to pick up students in the city of Iroquois at any location.




~
N
~

Kraig Steinhoff Ed.D

~ e 150 5t St. SW
b ) Huron, SD 57350
3; - P: (605) 353-6990
m o F: (605) 353-6994
e ™ - C: (701) 210-2325
SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS Kraig.steinhoff@k12.sd.us
July 14,2022

TQ: BOARD MEMBERS

FROM: Kraig Steinhoff, Ed. D

Superintendent

SUBJECT: RESOLUTION FOR BOARD APPROVAL

The Huron School District accepts (16) designated pick-up points for the
Wolsey-Wessington school buses in the city of Huron. The pick-up points will be as similar
to the 21-22 points as possible, being sensitive to Huron Public pick-up points and avoiding
traffic concerns. The Huron Board appreciates the intent of the Wolsey-Wessington district
to avoid door-to-door services and to provide no higher level of service than it affords its
own residents.

Huron School Board also recognizes the resolution by the Wolsey-Wessington School
District to allow the Huron School District to pick up students in the city of Wolsey at any
location.




Huron School District #2-2

Code:
Policies and Regulations AE HSD Wellness Policy

,)
Ty wod”

SCHOOL DISTRICT

HURON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT WELLNESS POLICY

Based on the SOUTH DAKOTA MODEL WELLNESS POLICY and the ALLIANCE FOR A HEALTHIER GENERATION
MODEL WELLNESS POLICY

Table of Contents

P BT s 005V TR e s ot i S RS S 2
SChOOI WellNESS COMMILLER.......ceceveivcererssns s essseecs e e ses s oo oo eeees e 3
Wellness Policy Implementation, Monitoring, Accountability, Community Engagement.......... 4

V60 ST -
PRYSICAL ACTIVITY oottt et e e oo oo oo oo 10
Other Activities that Promote Student Wellness................oc.ooeoeoooommeoveooeooooooooo 11
Glossary12

Appendix A: SChOOI LEVEI CONTACES.........cciuceumvriieeeeee oo e eesere e oo 13

1 03/22



S, Huron School District #2-2

Code:
Policies and Regulations AE HSD Wellness Policy

fe. [

SCHOOL DISTRICT

Preamble

Huron Public School District (hereto referred to as the District) is committed to the optimal development of
every student. The District believes that for students to have the opportunity to achieve personal, academic,
developmental and social success, we need to create positive, safe and health-promoting learning
environments at every level, in every setting, throughout the school year.

Research shows that two components, good nutrition and physical activity before, during and after the school
day, are strongly correlated with positive student outcomes. For example, student participation in the U.S.
Department of Agriculture’s (USDA) School Breakfast Program is associated with higher grades and
standardized test scores, lower absenteeism and better performance on cognitive tasks. 1,2,3.4,5,6,7

Conversely, less-than-adequate consumption of specific foods including fruits, vegetables and dairy products,
is associated with lower grades among students. 89,10

In addition, students who are physically active through active transport to and from school, recess, physical
activity breaks, high-quality physical education and extracurricular activities — do better academically. 11,12,13,14

Finally, there is evidence that adequate hydration is associated with better cognitive performance. 1s, 16, 17

This policy outlines the District’s approach to ensuring environments and opportunities for all students to
practice healthy eating and physical activity behaviors throughout the school day while minimizing commercial
distractions.

Specifically, this policy establishes goals and procedures to ensure that:

e Students in the District have access to healthy foods throughout the school day — both through
reimbursable school meals and other foods available throughout the school campus- in accordance
with Federal and state nutrition standards;

e Students receive quality nutrition education that helps them develop lifelong healthy eating behaviors;

e Students have opportunities to be physically active during and after school;

e Schools engage in nutrition and physical activity promotion and other activities that promote student
wellness;

e School staff are encouraged and supported to practice healthy nutrition and physical activity behaviors
in and out of school;

e The community is engaged in supporting the work of the District in creating continuity between school
and other settings for students and staff to practice lifelong healthy habits; and

e The District establishes and maintains an infrastructure for management, oversight, implementation,
communication about and monitoring of the policy and its established goals and objectives. This policy
applies to all students, staff and schools in the District. Specific measureable goals and outcomes are
identified within each section below.

2 03/22




Huron School District #2-2
% Code:

AE HSD Wellness Policy

17y w03

LT Policies and Regulations
SCHOOL DISTRICT

I. School Wellness Committee

Committee Role and Membership

The District will convene a representative district wellness committee (hereto referred to as the local wellness
committee or work within an existing school health committee) periodically to establish goals for and oversee
school health and safety policies and programs, including development, implementation and periodic review and
update of this district-level wellness policy (heretofore referred as “wellness policy”). The local wellness committee
membership will represent all school levels (elementary and secondary schools) and include (to the extent possible),
but not be limited to: parents and caregivers; students; representatives of the school nutrition program (e.g., school
nutrition director); physical education teachers; health education teachers; school health professionals (e.g., health
education teachers, school health services staff [e.g., nurses, physicians, dentists, health educators, and other allied
health personnel who provide school health services], school administrators (e.g.., superintendent, principal, vice
principal), school board members; health professionals (e.g., dietitians, doctors, nurses, dentists); and the general
public. The name(s), title(s), and contact information (email address is sufficient) of this/these individual(s) is (are):
(Wellness Policy Committee).

Wellness Policy Email address Role on Committee
Committee

Name

Title / Relationship to the School
or District

Dr. Kraig Steinhoff
Garret Bischoff
Mike Radke
Rodney Mittelstedt
Laura Willemssen
Lyndi Hudson
Peggy Heinz
Heather Rozell

Kari Hinker

Linda Pietz
Jolene Konechne
Kathie Bostrom
Amanda Reilly
Rita Baszler
Sarah Blue
Raleigh Larson

Superintendent of Schools
Board of Education Member
High School Principal

Asst. High School Principal
Middle School Principal

Asst. Middle School Principal
Buchanan K-1 Center Principal
Madison 2-3 Center Principal
Washington 4-5 Center
Principal

Director of Curriculum
Director ESL Program
Transportation Director
Nutrition Director

School Nurse (Mad)

School Nurse (Buch & Wash)
School Nurse (MS/HS)

kraig.steinhoff@k12.sd.us

g hisch@hotmail.com
Mike.Radke@k12.sd.us

Rodney.Mittelstedt@k12.sd.us

Laura.Willemssen@k12.sd.us
Lyndi.Hudson@k12.sd.us
Peggy.Heinz@k12.sd.us
Heather.Rozell@k12.sd.us
Kari.Hinker@k12.sd.us

Linda.Pietz@k12.sd.us
Jolene Konechne@k12.sd.us
Kathie.Bostrom@k12.sd.us
Amanda.Reilly@k12.sd.us
Rita.Baszler@k12.sd.us
Sarah.Blue@k12.sd.us
Raleigh.Larson@k12.sd.us

Assists in the
evaluation of the
district wellness
policy and
implementation

Leadership

The Superintendent or designee(s) will convene the local wellness committee and facilitate development of and
updates to the wellness policy, and will ensure each school’s compliance with the policy. Designated official for
oversight Amanda Reilly, Nutrition Director, Amanda.Reilly@k12.sd.us
Each school will designate a school wellness policy coordinator, who ensures compliance with the policy.
Buchanan K-1 Center — Sarah Blue, School Nurse, Sarah.Blue@k12.sd.us
Madison 2-3 Center - Rita Baszler, School Nurse, Rita.Baszler@k12.sd.us
Washington 4-5 Center — Sarah Blue, School Nurse, Sarah.Blue@k12.sd.us
Middle School - Raleigh Larson, School Nurse, Raleigh.Larson@k12.sd.us
High School — Raleigh Larson, School Nurse, Raleigh.Larson@k12.sd.us

03/22




Huron School District #2-2

Code:
Policies and Regulations AE HSD Wellness Policy

%)
77y w03 >

SCHOOL DISTRICT

Il. Wellness Policy Implementation, Monitoring, Accountability and Community Engagement

Implementation Plan

The District will develop and maintain a plan for implementation to manage and coordinate the execution of
this wellness policy. The plan delineates roles, responsibilities, actions and timelines specific to each school;
and includes information about responsibilities, specific goals, and objectives for nutrition standards for all
foods and beverages available on the school campus, food and beverage marketing, nutrition promotion and
education, physical activity, physical education and other school-based activities that promote student
wellness. It is recommended that the school use the Healthy Schools Program online tools to complete a
school-level assessment based on the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention’s School Health Index, create
an action plan that fosters implementation and generate an annual progress report. This wellness policy and
the progress reports can be found at: www.huron.k12.sd.us/ Look under the Food and Nutrition tab for
wellness policy progress reports.

Recordkeeping

The District will retain records to document compliance with the requirements of the wellness policy at

Nutrition Office and the District website for three years past the current year. Documentation maintained in
location will include but will not be limited to:

e The written wellness policy;

* Documentation demonstrating that the policy has been made available to the public;

* Documentation of efforts to review and update the Local Schools Wellness Policy; including an
indication of who is involved in the update and methods the district uses to make stakeholders aware
of their ability to participate on the local wellness committee;

* Documentation to demonstrate compliance with the annual public notification requirements;

¢ The most recent assessment on the implementation of the local school wellness policy;

e Documentation demonstrating the most recent assessment on the implementation of the Local School
Wellness Policy has been made available to the public.

Annual Notification of Policy

The District will actively inform families and the public each year of basic information about this policy,
including its content, any updates to the policy and implementation status. The District will make this
information available via the district website and/or district-wide communications. The District will provide as
much information as possible about the school nutrition environment. This will include a summary of the
District’s (or schools’) events or activities related to wellness policy implementation. Annually, the District will
also publicize the name and contact information of the District/school officials leading and coordinating the
committee, as well as information on how the public can get involved with the school wellness committee.

Triennial Progress Assessments

At least once every three years, the District will evaluate compliance with the wellness policy to assess the
implementation of the policy and include:
¢ The extent to which schools under the jurisdiction of the District are in compliance with the wellness
policy;
e The extent to which the District’s wellness policy compares to a model policy (like the Alliance for a
Healthier Generation’s model wellness policy or the State Model Wellness Policy); and
® Adescription of the progress made in attaining the goals of the District’s wellness policy.

4 03/22



Huron School District #2-2

Code:
Policies and Regulations AE HSD Wellness Policy

The position/person responsible for managing the triennial assessment and contact information is
Amanda Reilly, Nutrition Director. Email address Amanda.Reilly@k12.sd.us

The local wellness committee, in collaboration with individual schools, will monitor schools’ compliance with
this wellness policy. The District will actively notify households/families of the availability of the triennial
progress report.

Revisions and Updating the Policy

The local wellness committee will update or modify the wellness policy based on the results of the annual
School Health Index and triennial assessments and/or as District priorities change; community needs change;
wellness goals are met; new health science, information, and technology emerges; and new Federal or state
guidance or standards are issued. The wellness policy will be assessed and updated as indicated at least every
three years, following the triennial assessment.

Community Involvement, Outreach and Communications

The District is committed to being responsive to community input, which begins with awareness of the
wellness policy. The District will actively communicate ways in which representatives of local wellness
committee and others can participate in the development, implementation and periodic review and update of
the wellness policy through a variety of means appropriate for that district. The District will also inform parents
of the improvements that have been made to school meals and compliance with school meal standards,
availability of child nutrition programs and how to apply, and a description of

mechanisms, such as email or displaying notices on the district’s website, as well as non-electronic
mechanisms, such as newsletters, presentations to parents, or sending information home to parents, to
ensure that all families are actively notified of the content of, implementation of, and updates to the

wellness policy, as well as how to get involved and support the policy. The District will ensure that
communications are culturally and linguistically appropriate to the community, and accomplished through
means similar to other ways that the district and individual schools are communicating important school
information with parents. The District will actively notify the public about the content of or any updates to the
wellness policy annually, at a minimum. The District will also use these mechanisms to inform the community
about the availability of the annual and triennial reports.

5 03/22




Huron School District #2-2

Code:
Policies and Regulations AE HSD Wellness Policy

SCHOOL DISTRICT

Il. Nutrition
School Meals

Our school district is committed to serving healthy meals to children, with plenty of fruits, vegetables, whole
grains, and fat-free and low-fat milk; that are moderate in sodium, low in saturated fat, and have zero grams
trans fat per serving (nutrition label or manufacturer's specification); and to meeting the nutrition needs of
school children within their calorie requirements. The school meal programs aim to improve the diet and
health of school children, help mitigate childhood obesity, model healthy eating to support the development
of lifelong healthy eating patterns and support healthy choices while accommodating cultural food preferences
and special dietary needs. All schools within the District participate in USDA child nutrition programs, including
the National School Lunch Program (NSLP), the School Breakfast Program (SBP), Fresh Fruit and Vegetable
Program (FFVP), and the Summer Food service Program (SFSP).

All schools within the District are committed to offering school meals through the NSLP and SBP programs, and
other applicable Federal child nutrition programs, that:

e Are accessible to all students;

e Are appealing and attractive to children;

e Are served in clean and pleasant settings;

e Meet or exceed current nutrition requirements established by local, state, and Federal statutes and

regulations.

* Promote healthy food and beverage choices, such as one or more of the following:
- Whole fruit options are displayed in attractive bowls or baskets (instead of chafing dishes or
hotel pans).
- Sliced or cut fruit is available daily.
- Daily fruit options are displayed in a location in the line of sight and reach of students.
- All available vegetable options have been given creative or descriptive names.
— Daily vegetable options are bundled into all grab-and-go meals available to students.
- All staff members, especially those serving, have been trained to politely prompt students to
select and consume the daily vegetable options with their meal.
- White milk is placed in front of other beverages in all coolers.
- Alternative entrée options (e.g., salad bar, yogurt parfaits, etc.) are highlighted on posters or
signs within all service and dining areas.
- Areimbursable meal can be created in any service area available to students (e.g., salad bars,
snack rooms, etc.).
- Student surveys and taste testing opportunities are used to inform menu development,
dining space decor and promotional ideas.
- Student artwork is displayed in the service and/or dining areas.
- Daily announcements are used to promote and market menu options.

Staff Qualifications and Professional Development
All school nutrition program directors, managers and staff will meet or exceed hiring and annual continuing
education/training requirements in the USDA professional standards for child nutrition professionals. These

school nutrition personnel will refer to USDA’s Professional Standards for School Nutrition Standards website
to search for training that meets their learning needs.

6 03/22




Huron School District #2-2

Code:
Policies and Regulations AE HSD Wellness Policy

SCHOOL DISTRICT

Water

To promote hydration, free, safe, unflavored drinking water will be available to all students throughout the
school day* and throughout every school campus* (“school campus” and “school day” are defined in the
glossary). The District will make drinking water available where school meals are served during mealtimes.

Competitive Foods and Beverages

The District is committed to ensuring that all foods and beverages available to students on the school campus*
during the school day* support healthy eating. The foods and beverages sold and served outside of the school
meal programs (e.g., “competitive” foods and beverages) will meet the USDA Smart Snacks in School nutrition
standards, at a minimum. Smart Snacks aim to improve student health and well-being, increase consumption
of healthful foods during the school day and create an environment that reinforces the development of
healthy eating habits.

A summary of the standards and information, as well as a Guide to Smart Snacks in Schools are available at:
http://www.fns.usda.gov/healthierschoolday/tools-schools-smart-snacks . The Alliance for a Healthier
Generation provides a set of tools to assist with implementation of Smart Snacks available at
www.foodplanner.healthiergeneration.org . To support healthy food choices and improve student health and
well-being, all foods and beverages outside the reimbursable school meal programs that are sold to students
on the school campus during the school day will meet or exceed the USDA Smart Snacks nutrition standards.
These standards will apply in all locations and through all services where foods and beverages are sold, which
may include, but are not limited to, a la carte options in cafeterias, vending machines, school stores and snack
or food carts.

Fundraising

Foods and beverages that meet or exceed the USDA Smart Snacks in Schools nutrition standards may be sold
through fundraisers on the school campus* during the school day*. The District will make available to parents
and teachers a list of healthy fundraising ideas.

Nutrition Promotion

Nutrition promotion and education positively influence lifelong eating behaviors by using evidence-based
techniques and nutrition messages, and by creating food environments that encourage healthy nutrition
choices and encourage participation in school meal programs. Students and staff will receive consistent
nutrition messages throughout schools, classrooms, gymnasiums, and cafeterias. Nutrition promotion also
includes marketing and advertising nutritious foods and beverages to students and is most effective when
implemented consistently through a comprehensive and multi-channel approach by school staff, teachers,
parents, students and the community. The District will promote healthy food and beverage choices for all
students throughout the school campus, as well as encourage participation in school meal programs. This
promotion will occur through at least:
e |Implementing at least ten or more evidence-based healthy food promotion techniques through the
school meal programs using Smarter Lunchroom techniques; and
e Ensuring 100% of foods and beverages promoted to students meet the USDA Smart Snacks in School
nutrition standards. Additional promotion techniques that the District and individual schools may use
are available at http://www.foodplanner.healthiergeneration.org/ .

7 03/22




SCHOOL DISTRICT

Huron School District #2-2

Code:
Policies and Regulations AE HSD Wellness Policy

Nutrition Education

The District will model, encourage and support healthy eating by all students. Schools will engage in nutrition
promotion that:

Is designed to provide students with the knowledge and skills necessary to promote and protect their
health;

Is part of not only health education classes, but also integrated into other classroom instruction
through subjects such as math, science, language arts, social sciences and elective subjects;

Includes enjoyable, developmentally-appropriate, culturally-relevant and participatory activities, such
as cooking demonstrations or lessons, promations, taste-testing, farm visits and school gardens;
Promotes fruits, vegetables, whole-grain products, low-fat and fat-free dairy products and healthy
food preparation methods;

Emphasizes caloric balance between food intake and energy expenditure (promotes physical
activity/exercise);

Links with school meal programs, cafeteria nutrition promotion activities, school gardens, Farm to
School programs, other school foods and nutrition-related community services;

Essential Healthy Eating Topics in Health Education

The District supports a health education curriculum; examples of topics below:

Relationship between healthy eating and personal health and disease prevention
Food guidance from MyPlate

Reading and using FDA's nutrition fact labels

Eating a variety of foods every day

Balancing food intake and physical activity

Eating more fruits, vegetables and whole grain products

Choosing foods that are low in fat, saturated fat, and cholesterol and do not contain trans fat
Choosing foods and beverages with little added sugars

Eating more calcium-rich foods

Preparing healthy meals and snacks

Risks of unhealthy weight control practices

Accepting body size differences

Food safety

Importance of water consumption

Importance of eating breakfast

Making healthy choices when eating at restaurants

Eating disorders

The Dietary Guidelines for Americans

Reducing sodium intake

Social influences on healthy eating, including media, family, peers and culture
How to find valid information or services related to nutrition and dietary behavior
How to develop a plan and track progress toward achieving a personal goal to eat healthfully
Resisting peer pressure related to unhealthy dietary behavior

Influencing, supporting, or advocating for others’ healthy dietary behavior

8 03/22




Huron School District #2-2
B Code:

Policies and Regulations AE HSD Wellness Policy

77y wod

SCHOOL DISTRICT

Food and Beverage Marketing in Schools

The District is committed to providing a school environment that ensures opportunities for all students to
practice healthy eating and physical activity behaviors throughout the school day while minimizing commercial
distractions.

The District strives to teach students how to make informed choices about nutrition, health and physical
activity. These efforts will be weakened if students are subjected to advertising on District property that
contains messages inconsistent with the health information the District is imparting through nutrition
education and health promotion efforts. It is the intent of the District to protect and promote student’s health
by permitting advertising and marketing for only those foods and beverages that are permitted to be sold on
the school campus, consistent with the District’s wellness policy.

Any foods and beverages marketed or promoted to students on the school campus* during the school day*
will meet or exceed the USDA Smart Snacks in School nutrition standards such that only those foods that
comply with or exceed those nutrition standards are permitted to be marketed or promoted to students.

Food and beverage marketing is defined as advertising and other promotions in schools. Food and beverage
marketing often includes an oral, written, or graphic statements made for the purpose of promoting the sale of
a food or beverage product made by the producer, manufacturer, seller or any other entity with a commercial
interest in the product.1s

This term includes, but is not limited to the following:

e Brand names, trademarks, logos or tags, except when placed on a physically present food or beverage
product or its container.

e Displays, such as on vending machine exteriors

e Corporate brand, logo, name or trademark on school equipment, such as marquees, message boards,
scoreboards or backboards (Note: immediate replacement of these items are not required; however,
districts will replace or update scoreboards or other durable equipment when existing contracts are up
for renewal or to the extent that is in financially possible over time so that items are in compliance
with the marketing policy.)

e Corporate brand, logo, name or trademark on cups used for beverage dispensing, menu boards,
coolers, trash cans and other food service equipment; as well as on posters, book covers, pupil
assignment books or school supplies displayed, distributed, offered or sold by the District.

e Advertisements in school publications or school mailings.

e Free product samples, taste tests or coupons of a product, or free samples displaying advertising of a
product.

As the District/school nutrition services/Athletics Department/PTA/PTO reviews existing contracts and

considers new contracts, equipment and product purchasing (and replacement) decisions should reflect the
applicable marketing guidelines established by the District wellness policy.

9 03/22




Huron School District #2-2

Code:
Policies and Regulations AE HSD Wellness Policy

SCHOOL DISTRICT

IV. Physical Activity

Children and adolescents should participate in at least 60 minutes of physical activity every day. A substantial
percentage of students’ physical activity can be provided through a comprehensive school physical activity
program (CSPAP). A CSPAP reflects strong coordination and synergy across all of the components: quality
physical education as the foundation; physical activity during and after school; staff involvement and family
and community engagement and the district is committed to providing these opportunities. Schools will
ensure that these varied physical activity opportunities are in addition to, and not as a substitute for, physical
education (addressed in “Physical Education” subsection). All schools in the district will be encouraged to
participate in Let’s Move! Active Schools (www.letsmoveschools.org) in order to successfully address all CSPAP
areas.

Physical activity during the school day (including but not limited to recess, classroom physical activity breaks or
physical education) will not be withheld as punishment for any reason [This does not include participation on
sports teams that have specific academic requirements]. The district will provide teachers and other school
staff with a list of ideas for alternative ways to discipline students.

To the extent practicable, the District will ensure that its grounds and facilities are safe and that equipment is
available to students to be active. The District will conduct necessary inspections and repairs.

Physical Education

The District will provide students with physical education, using an age-appropriate, sequential physical
education curriculum consistent with national and state standards for physical education. The physical
education curriculum will promote the benefits of a physically active lifestyle and will help students develop
skills to engage in lifelong healthy habits, as well as incorporate essential health education concepts (discussed
in the “Essential Physical Activity Topics in Health Education” subsection). The curriculum will support the
essential components of physical education.

All students will be provided equal opportunity to participate in physical education classes. The District will
make appropriate accommodations to allow for equitable participation for all students and will adapt physical
education classes and equipment as necessary.

All District elementary students in each grade will receive physical education for at least 70 minutes per week
throughout the school year.

Buchanan K-1 Center - Students will receive physical education 2 days a week for 35 minutes each day.
Madison 2-3 Center - Students will receive physical education 2 days a week for 35 minutes each day.

Washington 4-5 Center - Students will receive physical education 2 days a week for 35 minutes each day.

All Huron Public School District secondary students (middle and high school) are required to take the
equivalent of one academic year of physical education.

Middle School-Students will receive 24 weeks of physical education for 40 minutes each day.
High School - Students will receive 18 weeks of physical education for 40 minutes each day.

10 03/22




Huron School District #2-2

Code:
Policies and Regulations AE HSD Wellness Policy

SCHODL DISTRICT

Examples of Physical Activity Topics in Health Education

e The physical, psychological, or social benefits of physical activity

e How physical activity can contribute to a healthy weight

e How physical activity can contribute to the academic learning process

e How an inactive lifestyle contributes to chronic disease

e Health-related fitness, that is, cardiovascular endurance, muscular endurance, muscular
strength, flexibility, and body composition

e Differences between physical activity, exercise and fitness

e Phases of an exercise session, that is, warm up, workout and cool down

e Overcoming barriers to physical activity

e Decreasing sedentary activities, such as TV watching

e Opportunities for physical activity in the community

e Preventing injury during physical activity

e Weather-related safety, for example, avoiding heat stroke, hypothermia and sunburn while
being physically active

* How much physical activity is enough, that is, determining frequency, intensity, time and type
of physical activity

e Developing an individualized physical activity and fitness plan

e Monitoring progress toward reaching goals in an individualized physical activity plan

e Dangers of using performance-enhancing drugs, such as steroids

e Social influences on physical activity, including media, family, peers and culture

e How to find valid information or services related to physical activity and fitness

e How to influence, support, or advocate for others to engage in physical activity

e How to resist peer pressure that discourages physical activity.

V. Other Activities that Promote Student Wellness

The District encourages integration of wellness activities across the entire school setting, not just in the
cafeteria, other food and beverage venues and physical activity facilities. The District encourages coordination
and integration of other initiatives related to physical activity, physical education, nutrition and other wellness
components so all efforts are complementary, not duplicative, and work towards the same set of goals and
objectives promoting student well-being, optimal development and strong educational outcomes.

Schools in the District are encouraged to coordinate content across curricular areas that promote student
health, such as teaching nutrition concepts in mathematics, with consultation provided by either the school or
the District’s curriculum experts.

All efforts related to obtaining federal, state or association recognition for efforts, or grants/funding
opportunities for healthy school environments will be coordinated with and complementary of the wellness
policy, including but not limited to ensuring the involvement of the local wellness committee.

All school-sponsored events will adhere to the wellness policy guidelines. All school-sponsored wellness events
will include physical activity and healthy eating opportunities when appropriate.

11 03/22




Huron School District #2-2

Code:
Policies and Regulations AE HSD Wellness Policy

.,
T2y wod”

Glossary:

Extended School Day — the time during, before and after school that includes activities such as clubs,
intramural sports, band and choir practice, drama rehearsals and more.

School Campus - areas that are owned or leased by the school and used at any time for school-related
activities, including on the outside of the school building, school buses or other vehicles used to transport
students, athletic fields and stadiums (e.g., on scoreboards, coolers, cups, and water bottles), or parking lots.

School Day — the time between midnight the night before to 30 minutes after the end of the instructional day.

Triennial — recurring every three years.

Bradley, B, Green, AC. Do Health and Education Agencies in the United States Share Responsibility for Academic Achievement and
Health? A Review of 25 years of Evidence About the Relationship of Adolescents’ Academic Achievement and Health Behaviors,
Journal of Adolescent Health. 2013; 52(5):523-532.

2Meyers AF, Sampson AE, Weitzman M, Rogers BL, Kayne H. School breakfast program and school performance. American
Journal of Diseases of Children. 1989;143(10):1234-1239,

3Murphy JM. Breakfast and learning: an updated review. Current Nutrition & Food Science. 2007; 3:3-36.

4 Murphy |M, Pagano ME, Nachmani |, Sperling P, Kane S, Kleinman RE. The relationship of school breakfast to psychosocial and
academic functioning: Cross-sectional and longitudinal observations in an inner-city school sample. Archives of Pediatrics and
Adolescent Medicine. 1998;152(9):899-907.

s Pollitt E, Mathews R. Breakfast and cognition: an integrative summary. American Journal of Clinical Nutrition. 1998; 67(4),
8045-8138S.

s Rampersaud GC, Pereira MA, Girard BL, Adams ], Metzl |D. Breakfast habits, nutritional status, body weight, and academic
performance in children and adolescents. Journal of the American Dietetic Association. 2005;105(5):743-760, quiz 761-762.

7 Taras, H. Nutrition and student performance at school. Journal of School Health. 2005;75(6):199-213,

s MacLellan D, Taylor ], Wood K. Food intake and academic performance among adolescents. Canadian Journal of Dietetic Practice
and Research. 2008;69(3):141-144.

s Neumark-Sztainer D, Story M, Dixon LB, Resnick MD, Blum RW. Correlates of inadequate consumption of dairy products among
adolescents. Journal of Nutrition Education. 1997;29(1):12-20.

10 Neumark-Sztainer D, Story M, Resnick MD, Blum RW. Correlates of inadequate fruit and vegetable consumption among
adolescents. Preventive Medicine. 1996;25(5):497-505.

11 Centers for Disease Control and Prevention. The association between school-based physical activity, including physical education,
and academic performance. Atlanta, GA: US Department of Health and Human Services, 2010.

12 Singh A, Uijtdewilligne L, Twisk ], van Mechelen W, Chinapaw M. Physical activity and performance at school: A systematic review
of the literature including a methodological quality assessment. Arch Pediatr Adolesc Med, 2012; 166(1):49-55,

13 Haapala E, Poikkeus A-M, Kukkonen-Harjula K, Tompuri T, Lintu N, Viisto ], Leppédnen P, Laaksonen D, Lindi V, Lakka T.
Association of physical activity and sedentary behavior with academic skills - A follow-up study among primary school children,
PLoS ONE, 2014; 9(9): e107031.

14 Hillman C, Pontifex M, Castelli D, Khan N, Raine L, Scudder M, Drollette E, Moore R, Wu C-T, Kamijo K. Effects of the FITKids
randomized control trial on executive control and brain function. Pediatrics 2014; 134(4): e1063-1071.

15 Change Lab Solutions. (2014). District Policy Restricting the Advertising of Food and Beverages Not Permitted to be Sold on School
Grounds. Retrieved from http://changelabsolutions.org/publications/district-policy-school-food-ads

11 03/22




Huron School District #2-2

SCHOOL DISTRICT

Policies and Regulations

Code:
AE HSD Wellness Policy

Appendix A:
School Level Contacts

Dr. Kraig Steinhoff, Superintendent

Kelly Christopherson, Business Manager

Mike Radke, High School Principal

Rodney Mittelstedt, High School Assistant Principal
Laura Willemssen, Middle School Principal
Lyndi Hudson, Middle School Assistant Principal
Peggy Heinz, Buchanan K-1 Center Principal
Heather Rozell, Madison 2-3 Center, Principal
Kari Hinker, Washington 4-5 Center, Principal
Linda Pietz, Curriculum Director

Ralyna Schilling, Special Services Director
Jolene Konechne, ESL Director

Roger Ahlers, Technology Director

Terry Rotert, Activities Director

John Halbkat, Buildings and Grounds Director
Kathie Bostrom, Transportation Director
Amanda Reilly, Nutrition Director

Kraig.steinhoff@k12.sd.us
Kelly.Christopherson@k12.sd.us
Mike.Radke @k12.sd.us
Rodney.Mittelstedt@k12.sd.us
Laura.Willemssen@k12.sd.us
Lyndi.Hudson@k12.sd.us
Peggy.Heinz@k12.sd.us
Heather.Rozell@k12.sd.us
Kari.Hinker@k12.sd.us
Linda.Pietz@k12.sd.us
Ralyna.schilling@k12.sd.us
Jolene.Konechne @k12.sd.us
Roger.Ahlers@k12.sd.us
Terry.Rotert@k12.sd.us
John.halbkat@k12.sd.us
Kathie.Bostrom@k12.sd.us
Amanda.Reilly@k12.sd.us

13 03/22




Huron School District #2-2

Board Member Committee

Board Member Committee Assignments

Assignments 2021-2022

Board Member Committee Assignments 2021-2022

District Negotiator

Teacher Negotiations
Custodial/Food Service
Para-Educator/Full Time Personnel
Tax Equalization Committee

Tax Increment Finance Project Review Committee

Health Insurance Committee

School Improvement Committee

Rodney Freeman

Tim Van Berkum
Garret Bischoff

Kristi Glanzer
Shelly Siemonsma

Shelly Siemonsma
Kristi Glanzer (alt)

Tim Van Berkum
Garret Bischoff

Craig Lee

Craig Lee
Garret Bischoff




Hlll‘Ol] SChOOl DiStl‘iCt #2'2 Board Member Commlttee
Assignments 2022-2023

Board Member Committee Assignments

Board Member Committee Assignments 2022-2023

District Negotiator Rodney Freeman
Teacher Negotiations

Custodial/Food Service

Para-Educator/Full Time Personnel

Tax Equalization Committee
(alt)

Tax Increment Finance Project Review Committee

Health Insurance Committee

School Improvement Committee



Huron School District #2-2 Code: GCE
Part-Time & Substitute

.. : Professional Staff Employment
Policies and Regulations (Substitute Teachers)

Part-Time and Substitute Professional Staff Employment
(Substitute Teachers)

Responsibilities
1. At the beginning of each school year, the superintendent’s office will furnish each building principal
with a list of qualified substitute teachers.

2. Substitute teacher handbooks define duties and responsibilities of certified personnel; and, as such, are
not enumerated here.

Rate of Pay

L; The daily pay for substitute teachers is as follows:
v" One through four days in the same calendar month $126 §160 for each day worked in
month
v" Five through nine days in the same calendar month $135 8175 for each day worked in
month

v" Ten through fourteen days in the same calendar month  $155 §195 for each day worked in

month

v" Fifteen or more days in the same calendar month $215 for each day worked in

month

The superintendent of schools may deviate from this schedule as he/she deems necessary.

Substitute Teacher Training:

Prior to the start of each school year, each building principal will be responsible for planning and
conducting in-service for substitute teachers. A summary of the in-service activities (i.e., in-service
agenda) will be on file in each principal’s office.

09/2022



Huron School District Certified Staff Recruitment Incentive

The Why: Our District has encountered multiple years of unfilled certified positions. The lack of
filling certified openings hurts the success of our students and adds an undue burden to our staff.
We strive to recruit Huron High School (HHS) Students, HHS graduates, and Huron School District
employees pursuing an education certificationand desire to work, live, and thrive in Huron, South
Dakota. Thisis not intended for administrative certifications.

The What: The Huron School District (HSD) seeks applicants that are Huron High School Students,
HSD graduates pursuing certification in a K-12 education position, or are current HSD employees.
The recruitment incentive provides a 0% forgivable loan of up to $2,500 (dollar amount to be
determined by the Board of Education) to defray the expenses of post-secondary education
required to obtain a K-12 education certificationin South Dakota and up to $7,500 (dollar amount
to be determined by the Board of Education) in student loan repayment.

The How: Interested applicants can apply for the recruitment incentive on the Huron School
District Employment page Click here to apply.

o Applications are accepted at any time and will be reviewed by the administrative team,
who will review the application, consider the current and future teaching needs, and
determine if the applicant warrants an interview. Applicants recommended by the
administrative team will be reviewed by the superintendent and approved by the board
of education. Once approved, the successful applicant will receive a $2,500 loan from the
Huron School District.

e The School District will forgive the loan in exchange for five years of successful teaching
in the Huron School District. The loan will be reduced by 20% per year until it is paid in
full upon the fifth year. If the applicant leaves the District before the end of five years or
is terminated, the loan must be paid back in full to the Huron School District within thirty
days of the last date of employment with the HSD.

e The School District will provide student loan repayment for five years starting with the
first month of employment as a teacher at HSD. The repayment will be up to $125 (dollar
amount to be determined by the Board of Education) per month for the first 35 months
and a balloon payment of $3,125 on the 36" month.

e To be considered for the recruitment incentive, you must meet all of the following:

o Agreeinwriting to work in the Huron School Districtfor five years after completing
your South Dakota education certification.



o
6]

Agree, through a promissory note, that failure to abide by the employment
requirement above will result in the 0% note to be paid back in full to the HSD
within 30 days.

Agree, through a promissory note, that failure to abide by the employment
requirement above will result in the student loan repayment ceasing by HSD
within 30 days.

Be actively pursuing an education degree and certification in the area approved in
the application process.

Be a U.S. citizen or lawful permanent resident.

Have a minimum cumulative 2.8 GPA on a 4.0 scale.

¢ To maintain the recruitment incentive while pursuing the education certification, you

must:

o
O
o

Maintain a minimum cumulative 2.8 GPA on a 4.0 scale

Be enrolled in coursework pursuing a South Dakota certificationin K-12 education.
Make satisfactory academic progress and maintain predicted timeline towards
certification.

Agree, through a promissory note, that failure to abide by the incentive
requirements above will result in the 0% note to be paid back in full to the HSD
within 30 days.

¢ To maintain the recruitment incentive while employed, you must:

(o]

Agree, through a promissory note, that failure to abide by the employment
requirement above will result in the 0% note to be paid back in full to the HSD
within 30 days. ‘
Agree, through a promissory note, that failure to abide by the employment
requirement above will result in the student loan repayment ceasing by HSD
within 30 days.



